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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 201 6 OF THE Moda Health Plan, Inc. 

ASSETS 

1. Boncls (Schedule D)_··········--·········--··········--··········--·········· 
2. Stocks (Schedule D): 

2.1 Prelerred stocks _··········--·········--··········--··········--·········· 

2.2 Common stocks ···--··········--·········--··········--··········--······ 
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B): 

3.1 Firstliens -·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--······ 

3.2 Other than first liens. ....... ·--·········--··········--··········--········· 
4. Real estate (Schedule A): 

4.1 Properties "°"'-"ied by the company (less$ 

e11aJmbrances) ···--··········--··········--·········--··········--······ 
4.2 Properties held for the production of inoome (less 

$ ····--··········--······ encumbrances) ·········--·········--······· 

4.3 Properties held for sale (less$ 

encumbrances)_ ........ ·--··········--··········--·········--·········· 
5. Cash ($ _ ......... W ,681,851) . Schedule E · Part 1), cash equivalents 

($ ····--·······.1 ,999,735 , ScheduleE · Part2)andshort·terrn 

investments ($ -·········-17. 591 , 688 • Schedule DA) ·····--·········· 

6. Contract loans, (including$ ·········--··········--· premium notes) ...... . 

7. Derivalives (Schedule DB) .......... ·--·········--··········--··········--······ 

8. Olher invested assets (Schedule BA) ········--·········--··········--·········· 

9. Receivables tor securities _··········--··········--·········--··········--······ 
10. Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (Schecllle DL) ········--······· 

11. Aggregate write·ins for invested assets ········--··········--··········--······ 

12. Subtotals , cash and invested assets (Lines 1to 11)-··········--········· 

13. Title plants less $ ······--··········--···· charged off (for TiHe insurers 

only) ··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--······ 
14. Investment income due and accrued·--··········--··········--········· 

15. Premiums and considerations: 

15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collecti 

15.2 Deferred premiums and agents' balances and installments booked but 

deferred and not yet due (including$ ·····--··········--····· 

earned but unbilled premiums) ········--··········--··········--········· 
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums ($ ........... - 42,081,658 ) and 

contracts subject to redetermination ($ _ ........... 21,579,912 ) ....... . 

16. Reinsurance: 

16.1 Amounts recoverable from reinsurers ···--·········--··········--······ 

16.2 Funcls held by or deposited with reinsured companies ·····--·········· 

16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinsurance contracts -·········--··· 

17. Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans ··--··········--········· 

18.1 Current federal and foreign inoome tax recoverable and interest thereon ..... 

18.2 Nel deferred tax asset... ....... ·--·········--··········--··········--·········-

19. Guaranty funds receivable or on depos~ -··········--··········--·········-

20. Electronic data processing equipment and software ······--··········--······ 
21. Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets 

($ ····-··········-······ l -·········-··········-··········-······ 
22. Nel adjustment in assets and tiabi l~ies due to foreign exchange rates ......... . 

23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affi lia tes ······--··········--······ 

24. Health care ($ -·········--·5,366,652 ) and other amounts receivable - .. 

25. Aggregate write·ins for other than invested assets ·········--·········--······· 
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and 

Protected Cell Accounts (Lines 12 to 25) ····--·········--··········--······ 
27. From Separate Acoounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell 

Accounts ·--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--······ 
28. Total Lines 26 and 27 

11 01. 

11 02. 

11 03. 

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS 

1198. Summaiy of remaining write·ins for Line 11 from overflow page _ ........ . 

11 99. Totals Lines 1101thru 1103 lus 1198 Line 11 above 

2501. Wiscel laneous Prepa ids ······--·········--··········--··········--········· 

2502. Other Receivables -··········--··········--·········--··········--·········· 
2503. 

2598. Summaiy of remaining write·ins for Line 25 from overflow page _ ........ . 

2599. Totals Lines 2501 thru 2503 lus 2598 Line 25 above 

Current Year 
2 

Assets Nonadmitted Assets 

......... _ 13,920, 140 

......... _42,600 ,287 

......... _(2,090,428) 

......... _ 6 ' 182,611 

3 
Net Admitted Assets 

Cols. 1 · 2 

.......... _ 13,920, 140 

Prior Year 
4 

Net Admitted 
Assets 

········-·39,925,027 

··········-··········_JJ ········-··········__J) 
.......... _ 42,600,287 ········-·51,699,976 

··········-··········-0 ········-··········-0 
··········-··········_JJ ········-··········__J) 

··········-··········-0 ········-··········-0 

··········-··········-0 ········-··········-0 

··········-··········-0 ········-··········-0 

.......... _ (2,090,428) ........ _ (32 ,916,937) 

··········-··········-0 ········-··········-0 
··········-··········_JJ ········-··········__J) 
.......... _ 6, 182,611 ········-··.7,455,502 

··········-··········_JJ ········-··········__J) 

··········-··········-0 ········-··········-0 
·········-··········o ··········-·········-o ··········-··········-o ········-··········-o 
......... _00 ,612.610 ··········-·········-0 .......... _ 60.612,610 ········-·66, 163,568 

··········-··········_JJ ········-··········__J) 
......... _ 22,210 ··········-·····22,210 ········-······233,240 

......... _18 ,225,522 ··········-·424,009 .......... __J7,800,913 ········-·11 ,539,094 

··········-··········_JJ ········-··········__J) 

. ........ 273,658, 116 .......... ....251,320,832 .......... ---22,337,284 ········-···8 , 134,306 

......... _62 ,652,005 

......... ....38,312,477 

. ........ ...33,517,565 

......... ---548 ,525 

......... .JS, 624, 457 

. ........ _ 8 ,592,650 

......... _ 48 '640 ,200 

......... .623, 406' 337 

623 406 337 

.......... _ 62 ,652' 005 ........ ----348 ,571, 490 

··········-··········-0 ········-··········-0 
··········-··········_JJ ········-··········__J) 

··········-··.66,761 .......... ---38,245,716 ········-·27,915,374 

.......... --33,517,565 ········-·69, 117,940 

··········-··········-0 ········-··········-0 
··········-··········-0 ········-··········-0 

··········-·548,525 ··········-··········-0 ········-······.154,217 

··········-··········_JJ ········-··········__J) 

··········-··········_JJ ········-··········__J) 
.......... --1ll.624,457 ········-· 19,556,819 

.......... _ 3,225,998 .......... _ 5,366,652 ········-···6,714, 106 

.......... _ 1,441,222 .......... _ 47, 198,978 ········-·······633,536 

.......... ...257 '027 ,947 .......... --366 ,378 ,390 ........ -----558' 733, 690 

257 027 947 
··········-··········_JJ ········-··········__J) 

366 378 390 558 733 690 

··········-··········_JJ ········-··········__J) 

··········-··········_JJ ········-··········__J) 

··········-··········-0 ········-··········-0 
·········-··········o ··········-·········-o ··········-··········-o ········-··········-o 

......... _ 1,441,222 

......... _47, 198 ,978 

·········-··········o 
48 640 200 

2 

.......... _ 1,441,222 ··········-··········_JJ ········-··········__J) 
.......... _ 47, 198,978 ········-·······633,536 

··········-·········-0 ··········-··········-0 ········-··········-0 
1 441 222 47 198 978 633 536 



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 201 6 OF THE Moda Health Plan, Inc. 

LIABILITIES CAPITAL AND SURPLUS 

1. Claims unpaid(less$ -·········-10 ,729,915 reinsuranceceded) .. --.·· 

2. Accrued medical incentive pool and bonus amount• -··········--········· 

3. Unpaid claims adjustment expenses....._··········--·········--··········--··· 
4. Aggregate health policy reserves, including the liability of 

$ ····--··········--····O for medical loss ratio rebate per the Public 

Health Service Ad.-··········--·········--··········--··········--········· 
5. Aggregate Me policy reservea ........ ·--··········--··········--·········--··· 
6. Property/casualty unearned premium reserves.--·········--··········--··· 

7. Aggregate health claim reserve"---··········--·········--··········--·········· 

8. Premiums received in advance-......... ·--·········--··········--·········· 

9. General expenses due or accrued ......... --··········--··········--········· 
f 0.1 Current federal and foreign inoome tax payable and interest thereon 

(inducing $ ···--·········--········ on realized capital gains (losses))·-

10.2 Ne! deferred tax liability··--··········--·········--··········--··········--·· 
11 . Ceded reinsurance premiums payabla ......... ·--·········--··········--······ 

12. Amounts withheld or retained for the acoount of others.·--··········--······ 

13. Remittances and items not allocated. ..... --··········--·········--·········· 
14. Borrowed money (including$ ·--··········--········· current) and 

interest thereon$ ·--··········--········· (including 

$ ·--·········--·········· currentL ··········--·········--··········--······ 
15. Amounts due to parent, subsidiaries and affilia tes....._ .......... --········· 

16. Derivatives. ....... --··········--·········--··········--··········--········· 

17. Payable for securities. ... ·--··········--··········--·········--··········--··· 

18. Payable for securities lending ··--··········--·········--··········--·········· 
19. Funds held under reinsurance treaties (with$ 

authorized reinsurers, $ ··········--·········_o unauthorized 

reinsurers and$ -··········--··········_o certified reinsurersi·-···--······· 

20. Reinsurance in unauthorized and certified ($ ······--··········--···· ) 

companies .... ·--··········--··········--·········--··········--·········· 

21 . Ne! adjustments in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates .... 

22. Liability for amounts held under uninsured plans. ....... ·--··········--········· 

23. Aggregate write-ins for other liabilities (inducing $ -··········--·········-

current>.--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--·········· 
24. Total liabilities (Lines 1 to 23) .. ·--··········--··········--·········--·········· 

25. Aggregate write·ins for special surplus funds.__··········--·········--······· 

26. Common capital stock ...... ·--·········--··········--··········--········· 

27. Preferred capital stock .. ·--·········--··········--··········--·········--··· 

28. Gross paid in and oontributed surplus..._ .......... --·········--··········--··· 

29. Surplus notea ......... ·--··········--·········--··········--··········--········· 
30. Aggregate write·ins for other than special surplus fund•--··········--······ 

31 . Unassigned funds (surplus~----·········--··········--··········--········· 

32. Less treasury stock, at cost: 

32. !.--·········--·········· shares common (value included in Line 26 

$ --·········-·········· i -··-··········-·········-··········-·········· 
32.2·--·········--·········· shares preferred (value included in Line 27 

$ --·········-·········· i -··-··········-·········-··········-·········· 
33. Total capital and surplus (Lines 25 to 31 minus Line 32>---··········--········· 

34. Total liabilities 

DETAILS OF WRITE·INS 

2301. lklclaimed Proper ty ·······--··········--··········--·········--··········--··· 
2302. 

2303. 

2398. Summary of remaining write·ins for Line 23 from overflow page _ ........ . 

2399. Totals Lines 2301 thru 2303 lus 2398 Line 23 above 

2501. Surplus appropr iated for CY Af:,A Sect ion 9010 Fee -··········--·········· 

2502. 

2503. 

2598. Summary of remaining write·ins for Line 25 from overflow page _ ........ . 

2599. Totals Lines 2501 thru 2503 lus 2598 Line 25 above 

3001. 

3002. 

3003. 

3098. Summary of remaining write·ins for Line 30 from overflow page _ ........ . 

3099. Totals Lines 3001 thru 3003 lus 3098 Line 30 above 

Covered 

......... .159,008 ,721 

......... _ 8 ,444,925 

......... ....33,704, 105 

......... _ 8,474,260 

......... _15, 153,037 

......... _ l ,231,235 

......... ---252 '936 

......... ----692 '351 

......... _ l ,999,735 

......... _44,885 ,827 

......... _ 733,227 

......... 274,500 ,359 

........ xxx.... ........ . 

........ xxx.... ........ . 

........ xxx.... ........ . 

........ XXX.... ........ . 

........ XXX.... ........ . 

........ XXX.... ........ . 

........ xxx.... ........ . 

........ XXX.... ........ . 

........ XXX.... ........ . 

........ xxx.... ........ . 
)()()( 

......... _ 733,227 

Current Year Prior Year 
2 3 4 

Uncovered Tolal Total 

.......... _ 13,500,064 -·······.172,516 ,785 .......... ---88' 335 ,503 

-·········-·······D ··········-··········_JJ 
.......... _ .717,411 -·········-9, 162,336 .......... _ 7,381,000 

-·········33,704, 105 .......... ----37,244, 171 

-·········-·······D ··········-··········_JJ 

-·········-·······D ··········-··········_JJ 

-·········-········o ··········-··········-o 
-·········-8,474,260 .......... _J4, 103,432 

-·········.15, 153,037 .......... --21,237,871 

-·········-·······D ··········-··········_JJ 

-·········-·······D ··········-··········_JJ 
-·········-1,231,235 .......... -200 ,699,653 

-·········---252 ,936 ··········-···516,668 

-·········-········o ··········-··········-o 

-·········-·······D ··········-··········_JJ 

-·········---692 ,351 ··········-··242 ,343 

-·········-········o ··········-··········-o 
-·········-1, 999 ' 735 .......... ---2 ,052' 968 

-·········-········o ··········-··········-o 

-·········-·······D ··········-··········_JJ 

-·········-········o ··········-··········-o 
-·········-········o ··········-··········-o 
-·········44,885 ,827 .......... _ 59,661 , 194 

··········-·········....J) -·········-733,227 ··········-··240,597 
.......... _ 14,225,475 -·······288,805 ,834 .......... _ 491,715,400 

.......... ..xxx.......... -·········-········o .......... _ 29 ,678,901 

.......... ..xxx.......... -·········..2 ,500,000 .......... ---2.500,000 

. ......... ..xxx. ........ . 

.......... ..XXX. ........ . -·······.199,132,906 .......... _ 45 ,578,582 

.......... ..XXX. ........ . -·········95 ,950,000 .......... _ 153,000,000 

.......... ..XXX. ........ . -·········-·······D ··········-··········_JJ 

. ......... ..xxx. ........ . -······(220,010 ,350) .......... _ (163,739, 193) 

. ......... ..XXX. ........ . 

. ......... ..XXX. ........ . 

. ......... ..xxx.......... -·········77 ,572,556 ··········-°' ·018,290 
)()()( 366 ,378 '390 558' 733, 690 

-·········-733,227 ··········-··240,597 

-·········-·······D ··········-··········_JJ 

·········-··········o ··········-·········-o -·········-········o ··········-··········-o 

........ XXX.... ........ . 

........ XXX.... ........ . 

........ xxx.... ........ . 

. ....... XXX.... ........ . 

........ XXX.... ........ . 

........ xxx.... ........ . 
)()()( 

3 

733,227 

.......... ..XXX. ........ . 

.......... ..XXX. ........ . 

240 ,597 

.......... _ 29 ,678,901 

··········-··········_JJ 

··········-··········-0 
. ......... ..xxx.......... -·········-········o ··········-··········-o 

. ......... ..XXX. ........ . 

.......... ..XXX. ........ . 

29 ,678,901 

··········-··········_JJ 

··········-··········_JJ 

··········-··········-0 
. ......... ..xxx.......... -·········-········o ··········-··········-o 

)()()( 



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 201 6 OF THE Moda Health Plan, Inc. 

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES 
Current Year 

1 2 
' •---vara.-4 Total 

Prior Year 
3 

Total 

1. Member Monlhs._ ......... --··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--····· ······-XXX·--···· ~ .......... - 1, 719,487 ·····--······2,612,932 

2. Net premium inoome ( inclucling $ ···--··········--······· non-health premium inoome) ·--··· ······--XXX·--···· ~ .......... ..903.914,876 ·····--··m ,092 ,615 

3. Change in unearned premium reserves and reserve for rate credits ··--··········--·········--······ ······--XXX·--···· ~-·········--··········.O 

4. Fee-for-service (net of$ -··········--··········- meclical expenses)··--·········--··········--·· ······--XXX·--···· ~--········--··········D 

5. Risk revenue .......... ·--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········- ······--XXX·--···· '-··········--··········D 

6. Aggregate write-ins for other health care relatecl revenues ······--··········--··········--·········- ······--.XXX.·--···· '-··········--···········O ·····--·········--···O 

7. Aggregate write-ins for other non-health revenues ·--··········--··········--·········--··········- ······--.XXX.·--···· ~--········--···········O ·····--·········--···O 

8. Total revenues (Lines 2 to 7) ...... ·--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--········· ······--XXX·--···· L-.......... ..903.914,876 ·····--··m .092,615 

Hospital and Mecllcal: 

9. Hospitallmeclicalbenefils ......... --.. ········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········- ······--··········--··· ~ .......... ..603,299,009 ·····--··192,203,468 

10. Other professional services ·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--········· ······--··········--··· L-.......... _ 62,845, 169 ·····--····92,911 ,630 

11 . Outsicle referrals _ ......... --··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--·· ······--··········--··· L-.......... _ 31,084,669 ·····--····39,535,219 

12. Emergency room ancl out-of-area-·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········- ······--··········--··· ~ .......... ..Jl2, 735,881 ·····--··.100,283,062 

13. Prescription clrugs ··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--····· ······--··········--··· L-.......... _116,553,076 ·····--··.149,858, 113 

14. Aggregate write-ins for other hospital ancl meclical ..... --··········--·········--··········--··········- ······--··········--·O ~--········--··········D ·····--·········--···O 

15. Incentive pool, withholcl acljustments ancl bonus amounls _·········--··········--··········--········· ······--··········--··· '-··········--··········D ·····--·········--···O 

16. Subtotal (Lines 9 to 15) ·····--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--·· ······--··········--·O ~ .......... .B96,517 ,804 ..... _ 1, 174, 791 ,492 

Less: 

17. Net reinsurance recoveries ......... ·--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--········· ······--··········--··· ~ .......... _ 22, 188,369 ·····--··.396,974,365 

18. Total hospital ancl meclicat (Lines 16 minus 17>-·········--··········--··········--·········--······ ······--··········--·O L-.......... ..874,329,435 ·····--···778,817, 127 

19. Non-health claims (net) ......... --·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········- ······--··········--··· ~--········--··········-

20. Claims adjustment expenses, including $ -··········-10 , 082,015 cost containment expenses _ ······--··········--··· '-··········-38, 492 ,066 ·····--····27 ,047, 700 

21 . General aclministrative expenses ····--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--····· ······--··········--··· ~ .......... _ 44,330, n5 ·····--····24· 732 ,646 

22. Increase in reserves for lne ancl acciclent ancl health contracts (inducing $ -·········--··········-

increase in reserves for life onty) ··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········- ······--··········--··· ~-·········--···········O ·····--·········--···O 

23. Total unclerwr~ing clecluctions (Lines 18 through 22) ........ ·--··········--··········--·········--······ ······--··········--·O ~ .......... Jfil. 152,226 ·····--··B40 ,597,533 

24. Net unclerwriting gain or (loss) (Lines 8 minus 23) ........ ·--··········--··········--·········--········· ······--XXX·--···· -··········-<53.237,350) ·····--··i63,504,918) 

25. Net investment income earnecl (Exhibtt of Net Investment lnoome, Line 17) ·······--··········--····· ······--··········--··· -··········-26 ,816. 483 

26. Net realizecl capital gains (losses) less capttal gains tax ot $ ········--······· 151 , 336 ·····--········ ······--··········--··· -··········-6, 700 ,858 

27. Net investment gains (losses) (Lines 25 plus 26) ····--·········--··········--··········--·········- ······--··········--·O _ .......... -33.525,341 

28. Net gain or (loss) from agenls' or premium balances chargecl off !(amount recoverecl 

$ ··········--··········-- ) (amount chargecloff$ -··········--·········- ll -·········--·· ······--··········--··· -··········--··········-

·····-··········(85,450) 

·····-······1,508,062 

·····-······1,422,612 

29. Aggregate write-ins for other income or expenses ······--·········--··········--··········--·········- ······--··········--·O -··········--168,217 ·····--········< 142 ,814) 

30. Net income or (loss) atter capital gains tax ancl before all other fecleral income taxes (Lines 24 plus 
27plus28plus29) -··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········- ······--.XXX.·--···· _ .......... J 19,543,791l ·····--···(62,225,120) 

31. Fecleral ancl foreign income taxes incurrecl ···--·········--··········--··········--·········--········· ······--.XXX.·--···· -··········_j6,639. 142) ·····--···( 12 ,695,690) 

32. Net income lloss\ ILines 30 minus 31\ xxx (12 ,904 ,649) (49,529,43>) 

DETAILS OF WRITE~NS 

0601. ·······-·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-·· ······-XXX·-···· ~--········-··········- ·····-·········-···o 

0602. ·······--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--·· ······--.xxx.·--···· '-··········--··········- ·····--·········--···o 

0603 ·······--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--·· ······--.xxx.·--···· '-··········--··········- ·····--·········--···o 
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow page ···--··········--··········--·········- ······--XXX·--···· ~--········--··········D ·····--·········--···O 

0699. Totals llines 0601 lllru 0603 n1us 0698\lline 6 above\ XXX 

0101. ·······-·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-·· ······-.xxx.·-···-~·-········-··········- ·····-·········-···o 

0702. ·······--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--·· ······--XXX·--···· '-··········--··········- ·····--·········--···o 

0103 ·······--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--·· ······--.xxx.·--···· '-··········--··········- ·····--·········--···o 
0798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 7 from overflow page ···--··········--··········--·········- ······--XXX·--···· ~--········--··········D ·····--·········--···O 

I 0799_ Tot•l• ILinA< 0701 "'"' 0700 "'" " 07o•"Lin~ 7 •"-••' XXX 

1401. 

1402. 

1403. 

·······--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--·· ······--··········--··· ~-·········--··········-

·······--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--·· ······--··········--··· ~-·········--··········-

·····-·········-···o 

·····-·········-···o 

·····-·········-···o 
1498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from overflow page ·········--·········--··········--····· ······--··········--·O ~--········--···········O ·····--·········--···O 

1499. Totals llines 1401 lllru 1403 Dlus 1498\lline 14 above\ 

2901. Miscel laneous Income (Expense> ········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--········--··········--··· ~ .......... ---281 ,027 ·····--·········.(34,512) 

2902. Grants & Donat ions -··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········- ······--··········--··· L-.......... _ (112,810) ·····--········(100,302) 

2903 ·······-·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-·· ······-··········-··· ~--········-··········- ·····-·········-···o 

2998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 29 from overflow page ·········--·········--··········--····· ······--··········--·O ~--········--···········O ·····--·········--···O 

2999. Totals llines 2901 lllru 2903 Dlus 2998\lline 29 above\ 168 217 ( 142 814) 
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 201 6 OF THE Moda Health Plan, Inc. 

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (Continued) 

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT 

1 
Current Year 

2 
Prior Year 

33. Cap~al and surplus prior reporting year······--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········- ····--·····67 ,018,290 _ .......... .121 ,061,663 

34. Net income or (loss) from Line 32_··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········- ····--··J 12,904,649) _ .......... 149,529 ,430) 

35. Change in valuation basis of aggregate policy and claim reserves _··········--··········--·········--··········--··········- ····--·········--······ -··········--··········-

36. Change in net unrealizedcap~al gains (losses) less capital gains tax of $ _ .......... __J42, 144 -··········--·········- ····--···.(21 ,947,051) -··········-11,573,225 

37. Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain or (loss) ···--··········--··········--·········--··········--·········· ····--·········--······ -··········--··········-

38. Change in net cleferred income tax-··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········- ····--·····27,772,219 -··········-56 , 125,204 

39. Change in nonadmitted assets ········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--········ ····--····(78,870,578) -·········( 165,212 ,372) 

40 Change in unauthorized and certified reinsurance-··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--····· ····--·········--····O -··········--··········O 

41. Change in treasury stoci<-·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--········ ····--·········--····o -··········--··········o 

42. Change in surplus note• --·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--········ ····--··J57 ,050,000) -··········-93,000,000 

43. Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles __ ··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········- ····--·········--······ -··········--··········-

44. Capital Changes: 

44.1 Paid in_·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········- ····--·········--····O -··········--·········D 

44.2 Transferred from surplus (Stoel< DividendL ....... --·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········- ····--·········--····O -··········--·········D 

44.3 Transferred to surplus. ......... ·--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········- ····--·········--······ -··········--··········-

45. Surplus adjustments: 

45.1 Paid in_·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········- ····--···.131 ,954,325 -··········--··········o 

45.2 Transferred to capital (Stoel< Diviclendl -··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········-- ····--·········--······ -··········--··········-

45.3 Transferred from capital ...... ·--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--·········· ····--·········--······ -··········--··········-

46. Dividends to stoci<holders ..... --·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--· ····--·········--······ -··········--··········-

47. Aggregate wr~&-ins for gains or (losses) in surplus ········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--·········· ····--·····21 ,600,000 -··········--·········D 

48. Net change in capital and surplus (Lines 34 to 47) ·--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--· ····--····· 10,554,266 _ ........... (54,043,373) 

49. Caoital and surnlus end of r~rtino oeriod lline 33 clus 48\ 77 572 556 67 018 290 

DETAILS OF WRITE~NS 

4701 . Acldi t ional cap ital fr<lll proceeds ····--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--···· ····--·····21 ,600,000 -··········--··········O 

4702. ·······--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--····· ····--·········--······ -··········--·········f) 

4703. ·······--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--····· ····--·········--······ -··········--·········f) 

4798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 47 from overflow page ·········--·········--··········--··········--·········--········ ····--·········--····O -··········--·········D 

4799. Totals llines 4701 tllru 4703 Dlus 4798\lline 47 above\ 21 600 000 
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2016 OF THE Meda Health Plan, Inc. 

CASH FLOW 
2 

Current Year Prior Year 

Cash from Operations 

1. Premiums collected nel of reinsurance _··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--···· - .......... ..538,457, 731 .......... -948 ,864,463 

2. Net investment income ·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········-- >-··········-27, 157 ,210 ··········--···485 ,323 

3. Miscellaneous inoome ...... ·--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--····· 0 

4. Total (Lines 1 through 3) ......... ·--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········-t---.::565:::· :.:6:.:1;:.4 ,,::94~1:+--~94:::9...:34:::9::..,::7116~ 

5. Benefit and loss related payments ······--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--····· - .......... ..504,007 ,213 ........... 1,016,483, 793 

6. Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts -··········--··········--·········--·-··········--·········-

7. Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate write-ins for deductions ·······--·········--··········--··········--·········--· >-··········J 04 ,423,915 .......... _ 46 ,503,910 

8. Dividends paid to policyholders -·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--·-··········--·········-

9. Federal and foreign income taxes paid {recovered) nel of$ -··········--··········- tax on capttal gains {losses) _ ......... -1-----'("'6"'0:.;:48= 334= )+----"3"'3"13::...:;14,,3"-l 

10. Total (Lines 5 through 9) ......... ·--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········-1---.::602= 382=..:.79::.;4:+--1=066= 300=.::846""-l 

11. Net cash from operations (Line 4 minus Line 10) ····--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--.., ___ .-<36....,.7 ... 6.-7 ... 85.-2"')+---"'(1 ... 1-.6 ... 95-.1.....,060'"""i) 

Cash from Investments 

12. Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid: 

12.1 Bonds ... --··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--········ >-··········-49 ,765,299 .......... _ 82 ,489,563 

12.2 Stocks ..... ·-··········-·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-···· -··········-20,864,892 .......... _ 15 ,280,257 

12.3 Mortgage loans -··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--·>-··········--·········-0 ··········--··········-0 

12.4 Real estate ..... ·--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········- -··········--·········..D ··········--··········_JJ 

12.5 Olher invested assets ......... ·--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--·········· >-··········--·········..D ··········--··········_JJ 

12.6 Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash eql.ivalents and shott·term investments ·--··········--··········--·········--·····-··········--·········..D ··········--··········_JJ 

12.7 Miscellaneous proceeds ······--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--·········· 337 ,888 

12.8 Total investment proceeds (Lines 12.1 to 12.7) ··--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········-J-------'70=,630= ·..::19:::1+----"98,,_,,_,l0,,,7 ..... 708= -i 

13. Cost of investments acquired {long·term only): 

13.1 Bonds .. ·--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--········>-··········-22,926,058 .......... ---57.816,075 

13.2 Stocks ..... ·-··········-·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-···· -··········-5,847,267 .......... _ 2,436,361 

13.3 Mortgage loans _··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--·>-··········--·········..D ··········--··········_JJ 

13.4 Real estate ..... ·--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········- -··········--·········..D ··········--···(32,359) 

13.5 Olher invested assets ......... ·--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--·········· >-··········--·········..D .......... - 1,334,000 

13.6 Miscellaneous applicalions -··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········---. _____ 53~,233-+-______ o_. 
13.7 Total investments acquired (Lines 13.1 to 13.6) ·····--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········,_ ___ 28~,826_..,.558_+-___ 6_1..,,5_54~,0_77_, 

14. Net increase (decrease) in contract loans and premium notes __ ··········--··········--·········--··········--··········---.-------+--------< 

15. Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Line 13.7 minus Line 14l.--··········--·········--··········--··········--····1-----'4..:.1..::803= "'633"""1----"36=553= 63= 1-1 

Cash from Ananclng and Miscellaneous Sources 

16. Cash provided (applied): 

16.1 Surplus notes, capital notes ····--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--········ -··········--·········..D .......... _ 93,000,000 

16.2 Capttal and paid in surplus, less treasury stock ··--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········- >-··········-ll,000 ,000 ··········--··········_JJ 

16.3 Borrowed funds _··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--· -··········--·········..D ··········--··········_JJ 

16.4 Net deposits on depostt·type contracts and other insurance liabilities ··--··········--··········--·········--··········- >-··········--·········..D ··········--··········_JJ 

16.5 Dividends to stockholdera ....... --··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--········-··········--·········..D ··········--··········_JJ 

16.6 01her cash provided (applied) --··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--········1----'-(4 ..... 209= <-='2-"72"-)1-----'-( 1-4-· m= '"'-806'-'"'l) 

17. Ne! cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 to 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Line 16.6) ····--·········--·1-----'2""5'-',790= ,-"72"-'8+---"'-78'-''-"22"'7-'' '-'194""-I 

RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT·TERM INVESTMENTS 

18. Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments {Line 11 , plus Lines 15 and 17) -··········--·········--·1---....;;ll.;;.•"'826= •.;;.509;.;.-i1---.....;;(2"',""170= ,235='-ll 

19. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments: 

19.1 Beginningofyear ..... ·--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--····>-··········_(32,916 ,937) .......... _(ll,746,702) 

19.2 End of ""ar ILine 18 rllus Line 19.1 \ (2 090 428) (32 916 937) 

Note: ~ ..... n1emental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions: 
20.0001. Refer to Note 13 on surplus notes -·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--········ ·······--··80,000,000 -··········--··········-
20.0002.Refer to Note 1 C7 on Slbs idiary inves tments ····--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········- ·······--··21,954,325 -··········--··········-
20.0003.Refer to Note 22 on subs~ent events ·········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--······· ·······--··21 ,600,000 -··········--··········-
20.0004. Refer to Note 22 on subs~ent events and Note 13 on surplus notes -··········--··········--·········--··········--······· ·······--··22,950,000 -··········--··········-
20.0005. Refer to Note 1 CS on other invested assets -··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--······· ·······--····2,000,000 -··········--··········-

6 
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Total 

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2016 OF THE Mada Health Plan, Inc. 

ANAL VSIS OF OPERATIONS BY LINES OF BUSINESS 
2 

Co"1"ehensiY8 
(Hospital & Medical) 

3 

f'.Aedicare 
Sooolement 

Dental 
Onlv 

5 

Vision 
Onlv 

6 
Federal 

7 8 

Errciloyees I Title I Title 
Health XVIII XIX 

Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid 
Net premum income··--------------------------.......... .. ........ --903.9M .878 l-......... --1al. 73! .921 .......... ·----------·-- ........ ________________ .... ·------------------· ,_ .......... - ........ - ........ ,_M0,431,225 ,__ .......... - ........ ,_ 
Change in unearned premUm reserves and reserve for 

9 

Other Health 
.......... _ .. 3,7!0,730 

10 

Other 
Non-Health 

rate credit .... ____________________________________________ .......... --.......... .D ......... _____________ .......... _____________ ...... ·---------------· ----------------------· ·---------------------- ......... --........... .. ........ ____________ .......... _____________ ........ ·--------------
Fee·for·service (net of $ _ .......... --...... .. 

medical expenses) ........ --......... --.......... --....... .. ........ --.......... .D ......... --.......... _ .......... --......... __ ....... --......... --....... --.......... --..... ___ .......... --........ .. ........ --......... _ .......... --.......... _ ......... __xxx__ ...... .. 
Risi< revenue ........ ____________________________________ .......... --.......... .D ......... _____________ .......... _____________ ----------------------· ----------------------· ·---------------------- .......... ____________ .......... _____________ ......... __xxx__ ........ ] 
Aggregate write-ins for other health care related 
revenues ........ ·---------------------------------------· .......... --.......... .D ......... --.......... J .......... --......... ---D ....... ______________ o _____________________ o _____________________ o .......... --......... ..D .......... --.......... J ......... __xxx__ ........ 

Aggregate write-ins for other non-health care related 
revenues ........ ·---------------------------------------· .......... --.......... .D ......... _xxx. ________ .......... _xxx__ ............... ____xxx_.......... ________ xxx............. ___ ..... xxx......... .. ....... xxx. .. ______ .......... _xxx._ ............... --.......... ---D 

Total revenues (Lines 1 to 6) .... --.......... --......... _ .......... --903,9M,876 ......... --1al, 73! ,9!1 .......... ___________ ___() ....... ______________ D ---------------------D .......... --......... ..D .......... --.. 3.7!'0. 730 ......... ____________ ___() 
Hospital/medical benefns ...... --.......... --.......... _ .......... -8lG,2!11,009 ......... ----487,53l,3l5 .......... --......... __ ....... --......... --....... --.......... --..... ___ .......... --........ .. ........ --......... _ .......... __ 15,352,630 ......... __xxx__ ...... .. 
Other professional services ------------------------------- .......... _ 62 .845. 169 ......... __ 52,348.531 .......... _____________ ...... ·---------------· ----------------------· ·---------------------- .......... ____________ .......... --..... 572.928 ......... __xxx__ ...... .. 
Outside referrals _ ......... --.......... --.......... --...... .. ........ _ 31 .IN!4,669 ......... __ 25,712,310 .......... --......... __ ....... --......... --....... --.......... --..... ___ .......... --........ .. ........ --......... _ .......... --..... 517 ,511 ......... __xxx__ ...... .. 
Emergency roomandout·of·area_ ......... --.......... _ .......... --82.735.881 ......... --68.315,lll1 .......... --......... __ ....... --......... --....... --.......... --..... ___ .......... --........ .. ........ --......... _ .......... --.... .589.317 ......... __xxx__ ...... .. 
Prescri>tiondrugs ....... --.......... _____________ ........... .. ........ - 116,55:1,0/6 ......... _ ll5,963,lll0 .......... _____________ ...... ·---------------· ----------------------· ·---------------------- .......... ____________ .......... --.......... J ......... __xxx__ ...... .. 
Aggregate write-ins for other hospital and medical ...... _ .......... --.......... .D ......... --.......... J .......... --......... ---D ....... --......... --.D .... --.......... --... D ___ .......... --...... 0 .......... --......... ..D .......... --.......... J ......... __xxx__ ...... .. 
Incentive pool, withhold adjustments and bonus amounts .......... --.......... .D ......... _____________ .......... _____________ ...... ·---------------· ----------------------· ·---------------------- .......... ____________ .......... _____________ ......... __xxx__ ...... .. 
SIA>total (lines8 to 14) ---------------------------------· .......... --1116,517,004 ......... --139,873,527 .......... --......... ---D ....... ______________ D ---------------------D .......... --......... ..D .......... __ 17,032,446 ......... __xxx__ ...... .. 
Net reinsurance recoveries ....... --.......... --......... _ .......... --22, 188 .~ ......... --2'2. m ,415 .......... --......... __ ....... --......... --... .. .. --.......... --..... ___ .......... --........ .. ........ --......... _ .......... --....... ll,lll4 ......... __xxx__ ...... .. 
Total medical and hospital (Lines 15 minus 16).. .......... - .......... -874 .. 32l.435 ......... __]17 .lll6.002 .......... --......... ---D ....... ______________ o _____________________ o _____________________ o .......... --......... ..D .......... __ 17 .021.!!52 ......... __xxx__ ...... .. 
Non-health claims (net) ...... - ......... - .......... -... .. ........ - .......... .D ......... _xxx.._ ............... _xxx__ ............... ____xxx_ .............. _ .. xxx............. __ ..... xxx......... .. ....... xxx. ... _... .. ........ _xxx._ ............... - .......... _ 
Claims adjustment expenses including 
$ ..... __ 10.~ .631 oos1 containment expenses ____ .......... _ 38,492.0«> ......... __ .31,lll0.588 .......... _____________ ...... ·---------------· ----------------------· ·---------------------- .......... ____________ .......... ____ 1,300,588

1 

......... --.......... __ 

~;gI;f~~~!~~=1:~'.~~~t"~:~= ::::::::::~·=:~ :::::::::~::~~::.::::::::::_xx~~-:::::::~~ ....... :~ :::: :; ....... :::~ ~ ::::~------::::::~ :::::::::xxx.:::::::::~- ::::::::>~~··:::. :::::::::~~~· 
Total undeiwritinooain or Oossl (Line 7 minus Line 23) (53,Zl7 ,349 37 ,696,881 o o o o 15,8$,5171 o 
DETAILS OF WRITE·NS 

=::::::::::=:::::::::=::::::::::=::::::::::=:::::::::=~::::::::::=::::::::::=t:::::::::=::::::::::=t::::::::::=:::::::::=:t:::::::=:::::::::=::::t::::=::::::::::=::::::t:=::::::::::=:::::::::l=:::::::::=::::::::::~::::::::::=:::::::::=t:::::::::: ::::::::::3:::::::::~~::::::::: 
Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow 

T::iu~'ii5ii'i thruos'Ci3.p1us 059iii'iune·5 .. .;t;;,Y8l r-.......... --.......... ~ f ......... --.......... ~ , .......... --......... ~ , ....... --......... --·~ , .... --.......... ----·~ !·--.......... --...... ~ !-......... --......... ~ r-.......... --......... ~ .......... - .......... ~ , ......... ~~--""" 

:::::::::: ::::::::: :::::::::: :::::::::: :::::::::=t=:::::::::: ::::::::::j=:::::::::j~: ::::J:::::::::~~:::::::J::::::~~::::::::J::: :s=:::::::::=t: ::::s ::::::::=t::::::s :::::: t:::::::::~~::: ::: ::::::::::j~ :::::1::::::: :::::::::: :· 
Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow 

T::iu~·Oiiii'i thruos·03·Plus ciii9iii. 1une·ii .. .;b.',vei r-.......... --.......... ~ f ......... ~~·----... f .......... ~~ ........ f ....... ~~ .......... + .. --·~ ......... i·--.... ~ ........ -+-...... ~ ...... --t-......... ~~ .. ·----+ .......... ~~---.... f ......... --.......... ~ 
_,, ........ - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... -~ .......... - .......... J""""'-"""""~"""""-""""'_., ....... - ........ ,_ .... , .... - .......... - ...... ,_ .......... - ......... ~ ......... - .......... ~ .......... - ......... ~ .......... - .......... ~ ......... __xxx__ ...... .. _,, ........ - ......... - .......... - .......... - ........ ,_ """""-""""" ......... -.......... .. ........ - ........ ,_, ....... - ......... - ........ - .......... - ...... ,_ .......... -......... .. ....... -.......... """""-""""' """""-""""" ......... __xxx__ ....... .. _,, ........ - ......... - .......... - .......... - ........ ,_ """""-""""" ......... -.......... .. ........ - ........ ,_, ....... - ......... - ........ - .......... - ...... ,_ .......... -......... .. ....... -.......... """""-""""' """""-""""" ......... __xxx__ ...... .. 
~==1~:~;o~~~::::i::o;.~::.;::0~3·~ovel .......... --.......... ~ ........ ·------------~ .......... -----------~ ---------------------~ ---------------------~ ·--------------------~ ........ ·-----------~ .......... -----------~ .......... --.......... ~ ......... ~}--...... .. 



(X) 

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2016 OF THE Mada Health Plan, Inc. 

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT 
PART 1 ·PREMIUMS 

Line of Business 
Di red 

Business 

1. Comprehensive(hosp~al and medical) .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - ........ J .......... --769,852,653 

2 

Reinsurance 
Assumed 

2. MedicareS~lement ___ .......... ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1··········--··········- "······--··········----

3. Dental only ... ·--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········-··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·····"·········--··········-"······--··········----

3 

Reinsurance 
Ceded 

Net Premium 
Income 

(Cols. 1+ 2 · 3) 

·····-···..10, 119,732 ~·--·····759, 732 ,921 

··-··········-·····o 

··-··········-·····o 

4. Vision only ........ ·--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--·········---..l-----------------------1..--------------------- I..--------------------· L-------------------0 

5. Federal E"l>loyees HealthBenef~sPlan ....... -·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-·········L ....... - .......... J L------------------ L-----------------· L-----------------0 

6. TltleXVlll • Medicare _ .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... --1 .......... _ 140,555,385 1------·--------------1--... - ......... .1 24, 100 ~---.... ..140 ,431,225 

7. TltleXIX - Medicaid ..... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - ........ .1 .......... - .......... J ··-··········-·····o 

8. 01herhealth .. _ .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... _ ... J .......... _ .4,242,557 ·····-··········491,827 ~·--·········3,700,7~ 

9. Health subtotal (Lines 1 throogh8) -··········-··········-·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-'··········--914,650,595 1-······-··········-0 1 ..... - ..... 10,735,719 ~·--·····003,914,876 

10. ure .. -··········-··········-·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-·········-··········-··········-·········---'-----------------------° L------------------ L-----------------· L----------------·o 

11. Property/casualty_ .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - ..... J ......... - .......... J L------------------ L-----------------· L-----------------0 

12. Totals (Lines 9 to 11l 914, 650,595 10,735 ,719 003,914 ,876 



<O 

1. Payments during the year. 
1.1 Direct ........... --......... --.......... --.......... --.. 
1 .2 Reinsurance assumed _ .......... --.......... --... .. 
1 .3 Reinsurance oeded .......... --.......... --......... _ 
1.4 Net ........... __ ,,,,, .. ,,, __ ,,,,,,, .. __ ,,,,, .... , __ ,,,,,, 

2. Paid medicalincentivepoolsandbonuses ........ --..... 
3. Claim liabiUty December31, aurentyearfrom Part 2A: 

3. 1 Direct ........... --......... --.......... --.......... --.. 
3.2 Reinsurance assumed _ .......... --.......... --... .. 
3.3 Reinsurance oeded .......... --.......... --......... _ 
3.4 Net ........... --.......... --......... --.......... --.... .. 

4. Claim reserve Deoember 31, wrrentyear from Part 2D: 
4. 1 Direct ........... --......... --.......... --.......... --.. 
4.2 Reinsurance assumed _ .......... --.......... --... .. 
4.3 Reinsurance ceded .......... --.......... --......... _ 
4.4 Net ........... __ ,,,,,,, .. , __ ,,,,,,, .. __ ,,,,, .... , __ ,,,,,, 

5. Acx:rued medical incentive pools and bonuses, current 
year .......... --.......... --.......... --......... --......... . 

6. Net healthcare raoeivables (a) .. __ .......... --......... _ 
7. Amounts recoverabie from reinsurers December 3 1, 

Total 

.......... _ 860,891, 104 

.......... - ......... --° 

.......... -356, 662,436 

.......... _ 004' 228 '668 

.......... - ......... _D 

......... ,_183, 246, 700 

.......... - ......... --° 

. ........ ,_10, 729,915 

.......... _ 172,516,785 

.......... - ......... --° 

.......... - ......... --° 

.......... - ......... --° 

.......... - ......... --° 

.......... - ......... --° 

.......... - ......... --° 

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2016 OF THE Mada Health Plan, Inc. 

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT 
PART 2 · CLAIMS INCURRED DURING THE YEAR 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
Federal 

Errc>loyees Title Title 
Comprehensive I Medicare I I I Health XVIII XIX I I Other 

(Hospital & Medical) Sta>lement DentaJOnlv Vision Onlv Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Other Health Non·Health 

......... _J16, 157' 184 ,_ ......... - ......... ,__ .......... - .......... ,_ .......... _1'[/ ,701, 474 ......... _ 17,032,446 

.. ....... - ......... ,_ ....... - .......... - ........ - ......... - ........ - ......... - ......... 1--.......... - .......... 1-.......... - .......... -1-......... - ......... ,_, ........ ,_ ... ,, .... _, ....... - .......... - ... 

:::::::::=::::~ :~: l::::::=::::::::::=:o l::::=:::::::::=::::o l:=:::::::::=:::::::o c::::::::::=::::::::il c::::::::::_m.'iii'i'.'474 t:::::::::=::::::::::_o 1:::::::::=·;1:0~ :~~ i::::::=::::::::::=:o 
.. ....... - ......... ,_ ....... - .......... - ........ - ......... - ........ - ......... - ......... 1--.......... - .......... 1-.......... - .......... -1-......... - ......... ,_, ........ ,_ ... ,, .... _, ....... - .......... - ... 

......... _ 164 .767.239

1 
...... - .......... _.o 

1 
.... - ......... - .... 0

1
._ ......... - ....... 0 E .......... - ........ 0 E .......... _17.479.461 ~ ......... - .......... --°

1 
......... - .. 1.000.000

1 
...... - .......... _.o 

.. ....... - .......... .....D ...... - .......... _.o .... - ......... _ .... o ._ ......... - ....... 0 .......... - ........ 0 .......... - .......... ..0 ......... - .......... --° ......... - ......... _J) ...... - .......... _.o 

......... _ 10,729,915 ...... - .......... -.0 .... - ......... - .... 0 ._ ......... - ....... 0 .......... - ........ 0 .......... - .......... ..0 ......... - .......... --° ......... - ......... _JJ ...... - .......... -.0 

......... _ 154.007,324 ...... - .......... _.o .... - ......... _ .... o ._ ......... - ....... 0 .......... - ........ 0 .......... _ 17.479,461 ......... - .......... --° ......... _ .. 1,000.000 ...... - .......... _.o 

.. ....... - ......... ,_ ....... - .......... - ........ - ......... - ........ - ......... - ......... 1--.......... - .......... 1-.......... - .......... -1-......... - ......... ,_, ........ ,_ ... ,, .... _, ....... - .......... - ... 

......... - .......... .....D 1.. .... - .......... _.o 1.. .. - ......... - .... o 1._ ......... - ....... 01-.......... - ........ 0 1-.......... - .......... ..0 1-......... - .......... _o 1.. ....... - ......... _J) 1.. .... - .......... _.o 
,_,,,,, .. ,,_ ......... 1--.......... - .......... 1-.......... - .......... -1-......... - .......... _ 

currant year_ .......... --.......... --......... --.......... . ......... _ 62,652 ,005 ......... __ 62 ,591 , 733 ,_,,,,, .. ,,_ ......... 1--.......... - .......... 1-.......... - .......... -1-......... - ......... ,_ ......... - ....... 00,272 

........ ,_ .. 1,000,000 
8. ClaimliabiUtyDecember31, prioryear from Part2A: 

8.1 Direct ........... - ......... - .......... - .......... _.. . ......... _ 147,620 ,000 ......... _ 141,000,897 
8.2 Reinsurance assumed _ .......... --.......... --..... .. ........ --......... --° ......... --.......... .....D 
8.3 Reinsurance oeded .......... - .......... - ......... _ .......... _ 59,284,497 ......... _ 59,284,497 
8.4 Net ........... - .......... - ......... - .......... -...... .. ........ ---88 ,335,500 ......... _ 81,766 ,400 :< << :~ I:::: ::::< ::J 

9. Claim reserve Deoember 31, prior year from Part 2D: 
9. 1 Direct ........... --......... --.......... --.......... --.. .. ........ --......... --° 

: ::::< <J E<< :::<~ E<:::::~.:::.::;~ ~::::< <<~ ......... - ......... _J) 
........ ,_.,,,, .. ,,_JJ 
......... _ .. 1,000,000 

...... - .......... -.0 

...... - .......... -.0 

...... - .......... -.0 

...... - .......... -.0 

9.2 Reinsurance assumed _ .......... --.......... --..... . ......... --......... --° ......... - ......... ,_ ....... - .......... - ........ - ......... - ........ - ......... - ......... 1--.......... - .......... 1-.......... - .......... -1-......... - ......... ,_, ........ ,_ ... ,, .... _, ....... - .......... - ... 
9.3 Reinsurance ceded .......... --.......... --......... _ .......... --......... --° 
9.4 Net ........... - .......... - ......... - .......... -...... . ......... - ......... --° ......... - .......... .....D 1.. .... - .......... _.o 1.. .. - ......... - .... o 1._ ......... - ....... 01-.......... - ........ 0 1-.......... - .......... ..0 1-......... - .......... _o 1.. ....... - ......... _J) 1.. .... - .......... _.o 

10. Acx:ruedmedicalincentivepoolsand bonuses, prioryearl-------=O+-------l--------t-------+-------l-------.f--------+------~1--------1--------1 
11. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers December 31, 

prioryear ..... - .......... - .......... - ......... -...... 348 571 400 348 518 862 52 628 
12. Incurred Benefits: 

12.1 Direct_ .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... _ >-.......... -896,517,804 ......... _J39,873,528 ...... - .......... -.0 .... - ......... - .... 0 ._ ......... - ....... 0 _ .......... - ........ 0 _ .......... _139,611 ,832 ......... - .......... --° ......... _ 17,032,446 ...... - .......... -.0 
12.2Reinsuranoeassumed ... - ......... - .......... _ f-.......... - ......... J ......... - .......... .....D ...... - .......... -.0 .... - ......... - .... 0 ,_ ......... - ....... 0 _ .......... - ........ 0 _ .......... - .......... ..0 ......... - .......... --° ......... - ......... _JJ ...... - .......... -.0 
12.3 Reinsuranoe ceded _ ......... - .......... -......... 22, 188,369 22, 177,475 0 0 0 0 0 0 10,894 0 
12.4Net_ ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... _ 874,329,435 717,696,051 0 0 0 0 139,611,832 0 17,021,552 0 I 

13. Incurred medical inoentive POOis and bonuses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(a) Excludes $ ..... --.......... --...... loans or advanoes to providers not yet expensed. 



~ 

0 

1. Reported in Process of Adjustment: 

1. 1 Direct ........... --......... --.......... --.......... --.. 

1.2 Reinsurance assumed _··········--··········--······ 

Total 

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2016 OF THE Mada Health Plan, Inc. 

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT 
2 

Comprehensive 
(Hospital & Medical) 

PART 2A· CLAIMS LIABILITY END OF CURRENT YEAR 
3 I 4 I s 

Medicare 
Sta>lement DentalOnlv Vision Onlv 

6 
Federal 

Errc>loyees 
Health 

Benefits Plan 

7 

Title 
XVIII 

Medicare 

8 

Title 
XIX 

Medicaid 

::::::::::_12~~-:~~: 1::::::::: ,_'.::~-~ , 4tr.1 ,_,,,,, .... _, ........ 1--......... ,_, ......... 1-......... ,_6,495,831 1-......... - ......... ,_ 

9 

Other Health 

10 

Other 
Non·Health 

::: ::~'.~ere:.:::=:.=::==:::::=:.-=: t::::::::::_12~ .. ·~~ .. ~ 1::::::::: ,·;~:~·~.4tr.1 I::::::=::::::::::=:~ !::::=:::::::::=::::~ t:=:::::::::=:::::::~ t::::::::::=:::::::::~ t:::::::::: 6.·~·~ .. ·~~ t:::::::::=::::::::::_J) [:::::=:::::::::___; [::=::::::::::=:~ 
2. Incurred but Unreported: 

2.1 Direct ........... --......... --.......... --.......... --.. 

2.2 Reinsurance assumed _ .......... --.......... --..... . 

2.3 Reinsurance oeded .......... --.......... --......... _ 

:::::::::: 59:.~.2.·.:; 1:::::::::=:47..'.9.1.a. 837 
.......... _10, 729,915 ........ ,_10, 729,915 

·-·------------------1--.......... - .......... 1-.......... _10.983.630 1-......... - .......... -1 ......... - .. 1.000.000 
·-·------------------1--.......... - .......... 1-.......... - .......... -1-........ ,_, ........ ,_ ......... ,_,,,,, .... _, 

2.4 Net ........... - .......... - ......... - .......... - ...... 1-.......... - 49.172,552 1 ......... _ 37, 188,922 1 ...... _ .......... _.o 1 .... - ......... - .... 01.-......... - ....... o 1--.......... - ......... 01-.......... _10.983,630 1-......... - .......... _o 1 ......... - .. 1.000.000 1.. .... - .......... _.o 

3. Amounts Withheld from Paid Claims and Cap~ations: 

3. 1 Direct ........... --......... --.......... --.......... --.. .......... - ......... _o 
3.2 Reinsurance assumed _ .......... --.......... --...... .......... - ......... _o . ........ - ......... ,_ ....... - .......... - ........ - ......... _, ....... - ......... - ......... 1--.......... - .......... 1-.......... - .......... -1-......... - ......... ,_, ........ ,_,,,,, .... _, ....... - .......... - .. . 
:·:::::~ere:.:::=:.=::==:::::=:.-=: t::::::::::=:::::::::~ l:::::::::=::::::::::_J) !::::::=::::::::::=:~ !::::=:::::::::=::::~ t:=:::::::::=:::::::~ L::::::::::=:::::::::~ t::::::::::=::::::::::~ t:::::::::=::::::::::_o [::::::=:::::::::___; [:::=::::::::::=:~ 

4. TOTALS: 

::::::::~ J-":=~ ••••••••• ·::~ •••••••••••••••• : •••• ••••••••• : • ••••••••• : = : = -"=~ ••••••••• ··········~ ••••••••• · 7~ •••••••••••••••• : 
4.4 Net ~ 172,516,785 154 ,007,324 0 0 0 0 17,479,461 0 1,000,000 0 



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2016 OF THE Mada Health Plan, Inc. 

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT 
PART 28 ·ANALYSIS OF CLAIMS UNPAID· PRIOR YEAR · NET OF REINSURANCE 

Claims Paid During the Year 
1 I 2 

Line of Business 

On Claims named 
PriortoJanuary 1 I OnClaims lncurred 
of CUrrent Year Dunno the Year 

1. Comprehensive(hosp~alandmedical) .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - ... J-......... _88, 11 2, 560 1-.......... --557 ,312,568 

2. Medicare S~lement ___ , ......... --......... --.......... --.......... --......... --.......... --.......... --......... --.......... __ , ......... - .......... ___ ,,,,__ ......... --......... _ ,__ .......... --......... _ 

3. Dental Only _ .......... __ ......... --.......... --.......... --......... --.......... --.......... --......... __ .......... --.......... --......... --.......... --....... ,__ ......... --......... _,__ .......... --......... _ 

4. Vision Only __ .......... --.......... --......... --.......... --.......... --......... --.......... --.......... --......... --.......... __ .......... - .......... --.... 1--......... --......... _ ,__ .......... --......... _ 

5. Federal E"1>1oyees Health Benef~s Plan ....... --......... --.......... --.......... --......... --.......... --.......... --......... --.......... --......... --.... 1--......... --......... _ 1-.......... --......... _ 

6. TltleXVlll • Medicare _ .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - ......... - .......... 1-......... _ 4,454, 417 1-.......... _ 123,247,056 

7 Tltle XIX · Medicaid ..... --.......... --.......... __ , ........ --.......... --.......... --......... --.......... --.......... --......... __ , ......... --......... --.... 1--......... --......... _ 1-.......... --......... _ 

8. Other health .. _ .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - .......... -1--......... --......... -1-.......... _ 17,021,552 

Claim Reseive and Claim Liability 
December 31 of Current Year 

3 I 4 

On Claims Unpaid 
Decerrber 31 of I On Claims Incurred 

Prior Year Ourina the Year 

5 

Claims Incurred 
In Prior Years 

!Columns 1 + 3) 

6 

Estimated Claim 
Reseive and Claim 

Liability 
December 31 of 

Prior Year 

....... _ .154 ,037,324 l.. ... - .... 88 . 112,5ro l.,_ ....... 81,766 ,400 

..... - ......... - ... 0 l.,_ .......... - ..... 0 

..... - ......... - ... 0 l.,_ .......... - ..... 0 

..... - ......... _ ... O l.,_ .......... - ..... 0 

..... - ......... - ... 0 l.,_ .......... - ..... 0 

....... _ .. .17, 479, 461 1 ..... - ...... 4, 454 , 417 ~ .. - ......... 5,569, 103 

..... - ......... _ ... O l.,_ .......... - ..... 0 

...... ,_ .... 1.000 .000 1 ..... - ........ ,_,,,0 ~ .. - ......... 1,000 ,000 

9. Health subtotal (Lines 1 toS) ........... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - .......... -1--......... -92 ,566,977 1-.......... -697,581 , 176 1 .......... - .......... _JJ l ....... _ .172,516,785 l ..... _ .... 92,566,977 ~ .. - ....... 88,335,503 

10. Healthcare receivables (a) ·---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+---------------------·-,__ .......... --......... _ ..... - ......... _ ... O l.,_ .......... - ..... 0 

11. Other nc>r,.health_ ......... --.......... --.......... --......... --.......... --.......... --......... --.......... --.......... --......... --.......... --......... --l----------------------- 1-.......... --......... _ ..... - ......... - ... 0 l.,_ .......... - ..... 0 

12. Medical incentive pools and borus amoonts _ ......... --.......... --.......... --......... --.......... --.......... --......... --.......... --......... --.......... +-......... --......... _ 1-.......... --......... _ ..... - ......... - ... 0 l.,_ .......... - ..... 0 

13. Totals(Lines9 - 10+ 11 + 12l 92.566 .977 697.581. 176 172. 516.785 92. 566.977 88,335,503 
(a) Excludes $ ------------------------- loans or advances to providers not yet expensed. 
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2016 OF THE Mada Health Plan, Inc. 

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT 
PART 2C · DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS 

(000 Omitted) 
Section A· Paid Health Claims· Comprehensive (Hosp Ital & Medical) 

CUmulatiw Net Amoonts Paid 
1 2 3 4 

Year in Which Losses Were Incurred 2012 2013 2014 2015 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~m~~JiL~~ ~ 
2016 )()()( ~ )()()( xxx xxx 

Section B - Incurred Health Claims · Comprehensive (Hospital & Medical! 

5 
2016 

,,_,,,,,, .. ,,_18, 111 

--------------176,955 
,,_, ......... ....203, 184 
,,_, ......... ....248, 166 
,,_ .......... .121,434 

498,076 

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and BoroJSes 
Outstandina at End o f Year 

t I 2 I a I 4 
Year in Which Losses Were Incurred I 20t2 20 t3 2014 20t 5 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~m~~~L~~ ~ 
20t6 )()()( ~ )()()( xxx xxx 

Section c · Incurred Year Health Claims and Claims Adjustment Expense Ratio · Comprehensive (Hospital & MedlcaO 
1 I 2 I 3 I 4 I 5 I 6 I 7 8 

Years in which 
Premi.Jms were Earned and Claims 

were Incurred I Premiums Earned 
2012_ ......... ,_, ........ _, ........ ,_, ........ ,_, .. , ........ - ...... 235,358 
20t3_ .. ,,,, .. ,,_ .. ,,,, .. ,_ .... ,, .... _ .... ,, .... _,,,, ........ - ...... 273,3 16 
2014_ .. ,,,, .. ,,_ .. ,,,, .. ,_ .... ,, .... _ .... ,, .... _,,,, ........ - ...... .745, 133 
2015_ ......... ,_, ........ _, ........ ,_, ........ ,_, .. , ........ - ... 1,004,216 
2016 769,853 

Claims Pavment 

..... - ........ ..1 76 ,955 

..... - ......... 203, 184 

.... ,_ ......... 248 , 166 

.... ,_ .......... 721,434 
498 ,076 

Claim Adjustment 
Exoense Pavments 

,,_, ........ ,_10,008 
,,_, ........ ,_12,526 
,,_ .......... -22. .001 
,,_ .......... --29 ,865 

29 ,718 

Claim and Claim 
Adjustment Expense 

(Col. 312) I Payments I (Col. 511) 
Percent !Col. 2 + 3) Percent Claims Uroaid 

U"'8idClaims 
Adjustment 
Exoenses 

_, ........ - .... 6. 1 ~ ......... _ 187 ,763 ~ .......... - ....... 79.8 , ......... ,_, ......... -, ....... - ......... ,_ .. 
_, ........ - .... 6.2 ......... -----21 5,710 .......... - ....... 78.9 .......... - ......... ,_ ....... - ......... ,_ .. 
_,,,,,, .. ,_ .... 9. 1 ......... -----210,857 .......... - ....... 36.4 .......... - .......... _ ...... ,_ .. ,,,, .. ,,_ .. 
_,,,,,, .. ,_ .... 4. 1 ........ ,___]51,299 .......... - ...... .74.8 .......... ,_ .. ,,,, .. ,,_ ........ - .......... _ .. 

6.0 527,854 68.6 154,037 8, 181 

9 
Total Claims and 

Claims Adjustment 
Expense Incurred 

(Col. 5+7+8) 
..... - ......... .187,763 
..... - ......... 215.710 
.... ,_ ......... Jro .857 
.... ,_ ......... 751,299 

600 ,072 

5 
20t 6 

,,_, ........ ,_18, 111 
,,_,,,,,, .. ,,_176,955 
,,_ .......... ...203 ,184 
,,_, ......... ....248 ,166 
,,_, ......... .121,434 

652. 113 

10 

(Col. 911) 
Percent 

,,_, ......... --79.8 
,,_, ......... ----78 .9 
,,_ .......... -----36 .4 
,,_,,,,,, .. ,,___}4,8 

89 .6 
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2016 OF THE Mada Health Plan, Inc. 

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT 
PART 2C · DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS 

(000 Omitted) 
Section A· Paid Health Claims· Title XVIII 

CUmulatiw Net Amoonts Paid 
1 2 3 4 

Year in Which Losses Were Incurred 2012 2013 2014 2015 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~m~~~L~~ ~ 
2016 )()()( ~ )()()( xxx xxx 

Section B · Incurred Health Claims · Title XVIII 

5 
2016 

,,_ .... ,, .... _ 1,551 

--------------11 ,285 
.._ .......... _ 11 ,263 
.. _ .......... _ 15,258 

,,_ .... ,, .... _ 19,422 
123,247 

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and BoroJSes 
Outstandina at End o f Year 

t I 2 I a I 4 
Year in Which Losses Were Incurred I 2012 2013 2014 20t 5 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~m~~~L~~ ~ 
20t 6 )()()( ~ )()()( xxx xxx 

Years in which 
Premi.Jms were Earned and Claims 

were Incurred I Premiums Earned 

20t 2 _ .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ............ - ......... 10 ,641 
20t 3 _ .... ,, .... _ .. ,,,, .. ,_ .... ,, .... _ .... ,, .... _ ............ - ......... 15,345 

2014_ .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ............ - ........ .1 7. 105 

2015 _ .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ............ - ........ .34,882 
2016 140,555 

Section c · Incurred Year Health Claims and Claims Adjustment Expense Ratio · Tiiie XVIII 
2 I 3 I 4 I 5 I 6 

Claim Adjustment 
Claims Pavment I Exoense Pavments 

..... - .......... - .. 1 .. _ .......... _,375 

..... - .......... _ (1) .. _ .......... _ ... 60 

..... - .......... _ ( 1) ,,_ .... ,, .... _ .11 8 

..... - .......... _ 4,456 ---------------195 
123,247 286 

Claim and Claim 
Adjustment Expense 

(Col. 312) I Payments I (Col. 511) 
Percent !Col. 2 + 3) Percent 

_,, ...... ,_37 ,!00.0 ~ ......... - ...... 376 ~ .......... - ......... 3.5 
_,, ...... ,_(6,000.0J ......... - ........ 59 .......... - ......... 0.4 
_,, ........ ( 11 ,000.0) ......... - ...... 11 7 .......... - ......... 0. 7 
_,,,,,, .. ,_ .... 4.4 ........ ,_ .. ,4,651 .......... - ........ 13.3 

0.2 123, 513 87.9 

7 I 8 

U"'8idClaims 
Adjustment 

Claims Uroaid I Exoenses 

17, 479 928 

9 
Total Claims and 

Claims Adjustment 
Expense lnaured 

(Col. 5+7+8) 
..... - ........ ,_376 
..... - ......... -.59 
.... ,_ .. ,,,, .. ,_117 
.... ,_ .. ,,,, .. ,_4,651 

141 ,921 

5 
20t 6 

.. _ .......... _ 1,55 1 

,,_ .... ,, .... _ 11 ,2fr7 

--------------11 ,263 
.. _ .......... _ 15 ,258 
.. _ .......... _ 19,422 

140,726 

10 

(Col. 911) 
Percent 

.. _ .......... _,3.5 

.. _ .......... _.0,4 
,,_ .... ,, .... _,0.7 

--------------13.3 
101.0 
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2016 OF THE Mada Health Plan, Inc. 

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT 
PART 2C · DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS 

(000 Omitted) 
Section A· Paid Health Claims · Other 

CUmulatiw Net Amoonts Paid 
1 2 3 4 

Year in Which Losses Were Incurred 2012 2013 2014 2015 

r ·····•••••••• ····••••••••• ····••••••••• ·····•••••••• ····••••••••• ····••••••••• ·····•••••••• ····••••••••• ····••••••••• ·····•••••••• ····••••••••• ·····•••••••• ····••••••••• ····••••••••• l ~ ··~ ~ :~ _x~ ~m ~E 2016 )()()( ~ )()()( xxx xxx 

Section B · Incurred Health Claims· Other 

5 
2016 

,,_ .... ,, .... _ 10,240 
,,_, ......... ---3 ,290 
,,_, ......... ---3 . 161 
,,_ .... ,, .... _ 15,746 

17 ,024 

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and BoroJSes 
Outstandina at End o f Year 

t I 2 I a I 4 I s 
Year in Which Losses Were Incurred I 20t 2 20 t3 2014 20t 5 20t 6 

~r ·····•••••••• ····••••••••• ····••••••••• ·····•••••••• ····••••••••• ····••••••••• ·····•••••••• ····••••••••• ····••••••••• ·····•••••••• ····••••••••• ·····•••••••• ····••••••••• ····••••••••• l ~·~ ~:~ u~~m ~E •• ••••••••••~·~ 20t6 )()()( ~ )()()( xxx xxx 18,024 

Years in which 
Premi.Jms were Earned and Claims 

were Incurred I Premiums Earned 
2012_ ......... ,_, ........ _, ........ ,_, ........ ,_, .. , ........ - ......... .5.318 
20t3_ .... ,, .... _ .. ,,,, .. ,_ .... ,, .... _ .... ,, .... _ ............ - ......... ..6,675 
2014_ .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ............ - ......... ..6.635 
2015_ ......... ,_, ........ _, ........ ,_, ........ ,_, .. , ........ - ......... ..6 ,818 
2016 4,243 

Section c - Incurred Year Health Claims and Claims Adjustment Expense Ratio· Other 
2 I 3 I 4 I 5 I 6 

Claims Pavment 
..... - ........... 10,240 
..... - .......... -3 ,200 
..... - .......... -3 . 161 
..... - ........... 15,746 

17,024 

Claim Adjustment 
Exoense Pavments 

,,_, ........ ,_.249 
,,_, ........ ,_.461 
,,_ .... ,, .... _ 1,028 
,,_ .... ,, .... _ .716 

1, 171 

Claim and Claim 
Adjustment Expense 

(Col. 312) I Payments I (Col. 5/t) 
Percent !Col. 2 + 3) Percent 

_, ........ - .... 2.4 ~ ......... _ J0,489 ~ .......... - .... ..197.2 
_, ........ _ . ..1 4.0 ......... _ .. 3,751 .......... - ....... 56.2 
_,,,,,, .. ,_ .. .32. 5 ........ ,_ .. .4, 189 .......... - ....... 63.1 
_,,,,,, .. ,_ .... 4.5 ........ ,_.16, 462 .......... - ..... 241.4 

6.9 18, 195 «!8.8 

7 I 8 

U"'8idClaims 
Adjustment 

Claims Uroaid I Exoenses 

1,000 53 

9 
Total Claims and 

Claims Adjustment 
Expense Incurred 

(Col. 5+7+8) 
..... - ......... _ 10,489 
..... - ......... --3.751 
.... ,_ .. ,,,, .. ,_4, 189 
.... ,_ .. ,,,, .. ,_16,462 

19,248 

10 

(Col. 911) 
Percent 

,,_, ........ ,_197 .2 
,,_, ......... -----56 .2 
,,_ .......... ___fl3 . 1 
,,_ .......... --241.4 

453 .6 
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2016 OF THE Mada Health Plan, Inc. 

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT 
PART 2C · DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS 

(000 Omitted) 
Section A · Paid Health Claims · Grand Total 

CUmulatiw Net Amoonts Paid 
1 2 3 4 

Year in Which Losses Were Incurred 2012 2013 2014 2015 

r ·····•••••••• ····••••••••• ····••••••••• ·····•••••••• ····••••••••• ····••••••••• ·····•••••••• ····••••••••• ····••••••••• ·····•••••••• ····••••••••• ·····•••••••• ····••••••••• ····••••••••• l ~~:~ J!E _x=Effi EE 2016 )()()( ~ )()()( xxx xxx 

Section B · Incurred Health Claims· Grand Total 

5 
2016 

,,_ .... ,, .... _ 19,662 
--------------198,460 
.._ .......... ....217,m 
.. _ .......... ....266,585 
,,_ .......... .J56,002 

638,347 

Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and BoroJSes 
Outstandina at End of Year 

1 I 2 I a I 4 
Year in Which Losses Were Incurred I 2012 2013 2014 2015 

~r ·····•••••••• ····••••••••• ····••••••••• ·····•••••••• ····••••••••• ····••••••••• ·····•••••••• ····••••••••• ····••••••••• ·····•••••••• ····••••••••• ·····•••••••• ····••••••••• ····••••••••• l ~~ ~=: _x=Effi Era 2016 xxx ~ xxx xxx xxx 

Years in which 
Premi.Jms were Earned and Claims 

were Incurred I Premiums Earned 

2012_ .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ............ - ...... 251 ,317 
2013_ .... ,, .... _ .. ,,,, .. ,_ .... ,, .... _ .... ,, .... _ ............ - ...... .295,336 
2014_ .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ............ - ....... 768,873 
2015 _ .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ............ - ... 1,045,916 
2016 914 ,651 

Section c · Incurred Year Health Claims and Claims Adjustment Expense Ratio· Grand Total 
2 I 3 I 4 I 5 I 6 7 

Claims Pavment 
..... - ........ ..187 ,196 
..... - ......... 206,473 
..... - ......... 251 ,326 
..... - ......... .741,636 

638,347 

Claim Adjustment 
Exoense Pavments 

.. _ .......... _ 11 ,432 

.. _ .......... _ 13,047 
,,_ .......... --23,8'S/ 
,,_,,,,,, .. ,._JJ,776 

31,215 

Claim and Claim 
Adjustment Expense 

(Col. 312) I Payments I (Col. 511) 
Percent !Col. 2 + 3) Percent I Claims Uroaid 

_,, ...... ,_ .... 6. 1 ~ ......... _ 198,628 ~ .......... - ...... .79.0 .......... - .......... _JJ 
_,, ...... ,_ .... 6.3 ......... -----219,520 .......... - ...... .74.3 .......... - .......... _JJ 

_,,,,,, .. ,_ .... 9. 5 ......... -----275, 163 .......... - ....... 35.8 .......... - .......... _JJ 
_,,,,,, .. ,_ ... .4. 1 ......... ---172,412 .......... - ....... 13.9 .......... - .......... _JJ 

4.9 669, 562 73.2 172,5 16 

8 

U"'8idClaims 
Adjustment 
Exoenses 

....... - .......... _ o 

....... - .......... _ o 

....... - .......... _ o 

....... - .......... _ o 
9, 162 

9 
Total Claims and 

Claims Adjustment 
Expense Incurred 

(Col. 5+7+8) 
..... - ........ ..1 98,628 
..... - ......... 219,520 
..... - ......... 275 , 163 
..... - .......... m.412 

851 ,241 

5 
2016 

.. _ .......... _ 19 ,662 
,,_ .... ,, .... _ 198,462 
,,_ .......... ....217,7'S/ 
.. _ .......... ....266,585 
.. _ .......... .J56 ,002 

810,863 

10 

(Col. 911) 
Percent 

.. _ .......... --79.0 

.. _ .... ., .... __J4,3 
,,_ .......... -----35 .8 
,,_ .......... --33.9 

93 .1 
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2016 OF THE Mada Health Plan, Inc. 

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT 
PART 2D · AGGREGATE RESERVE FOR ACCIDENT AND HEALTH CONTRJICTS ONLY 

Total 

2 I 3 I 4 I s 

Comprehensive 
tHosoital & Medicao 

Medicare 
Suoolement DentalOnlv VisionOnlv 

6 
Federal 

E,,..,ioyees 
Health 

Benefits Plan 

7 8 I 9 

Title Title 
XVIII XIX 

Medicare Medi:aid Other 

Unearned premium reserves _··········--··········--·········--··········--········· 1 ......... --··········__JJ ······-··········-··· •····-·········-······•·-·········-·········l--··········-·········-1-··········-··········-I-·········-··········-•·········-·········-· •······-··········-··· 

Additional poli:y reserves (a) --··········--------------------------------------- ·········--··········__JJ ······-··········-··· •····-·········-······•·-·········-·········l--··········-·········-1-··········-··········-I-·········-··········-•·········-·········-· •······-··········-··· 
Reserve for futurecontingent benefits .......... ·--·········--··········--··········- ......... ____________ __JJ 

Reserve tor rate credits or experience rating refunds (including 

$ -----------------------· ) for investment income ····--··········--··········- ......... __ .33, 704 . 100 L ... _____ .33, 704 . 100 

~I~~lf~~~~o~~;. ••••••••• ~··~~ •••••• ~ ::: •••• ••••••••• : • ••••••••• :[ J ••••••••··~ ~··••••••• •••••••••~ ••••••••• s •••••• •••••••••• : Reserve for future contingent benefits ........... ------------------------------------ l ........ ·--··········__JJ ······-··········-··· •····-·········-······•·-·········-·········l--··········-·········-1-··········-··········-I-·········-··········-•·········-·········-· •······-··········-··· 

::::::,lt·~·ns fo'.:~rclal.~. '.~.erves·=----=--=----==----=~ !:::::::::=::::::::::~ !::::::=::::::::::=:~ !::::=:::::::::=::::~ !:=:::::::::=:::::::~ t::::::::::=:::::::::~ t::::::::::=::::::::::~~ t:::::::::=::::::::::~ !:::::::::=:::::::::~ !::::::=::::::::::=:~ 
Reinsurance oeded ------------------------------------------------------------------ l·········--··········__JJ ······-··········-··· •····-·········-······•·-·········-·········l--··········-·········-1-··········-··········-I-·········-··········-•·········-·········-· •······-··········-··· 
Totals (Net)( Page 3, Une 7) 

DETAILS OF WRITE·INS 

-·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-··········-·········-·· •·········-··········-·•······-··········-····•····-·········-·······•·-·········-··········1--··········-·········-+-··········-··········-+·········-··········---f·········-·········-··•······-··········-···· 

-·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-··········-·········-·· •·········-··········-·•······-··········-····•····-·········-·······•·-·········-··········1--··········-·········-+-··········-··········-+·········-··········---f·········-·········-··•······-··········-···· 

9Jmmaryof remalningwr1te•ns for LineS fromo"8rtlowpage _ ____________________ , ......... --··········__JJ l······--··········--·O l····--·········--····O l·--·········--·······O 1-··········--·········0 l-··········--··········-0 ~·········--··········_JJ l ........ ·--·········___o l ..... ·--··········--·O 
Totals (Lines 0501 thl\I 0503 plus 0598) (Une 5 abo"8) 

-·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-··········-·········-·· •·········-··········-·•······-··········-····•····-·········-·······•·-·········-··········1--··········-·········-+-··········-··········-+·········-··········---f·········-·········-··•······-··········-···· 

9Jmmaryofremalning wrlte•ns forLine 11 fromoverflow page .. -------------1·········--··········__JJ l······--··········--·O l····--·········--····O l·--·········--·······O 1-··········--·········0 1-··········--··········-0 ~·········--··········_JJ l ........ ·--·········___o l ..... ·--··········--·O 
Totals (Lines 11 01thl\I 11 03plus 11 98) (Line 11 above) 

(a) Includes$ ----------------------- premium deficiency reserve. 



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 201 6 OF THE Moda Health Plan, Inc. 

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT 
PART 3 • ANALYSIS OF EXPENSES 

Claim Aciustment E .............. .c.Ac. 

1 2 
Cos1 01her Claim 

Containment Acljustment 
EYnAnses EYnAnses 

General 
Administrative 

Exoenses 

4 

Investment 
FYnA0$8$ 

5 

Total 

1. Rent ($ -··········--·········- for oocupancy of 

own builcling) ....... --··········--·········--·········· ········--······.953, 163 ·····--······3,095,24{) ··--·········1,252 ,610 --·········--·······D >--··········-5,301,014 

2. Salary,wagesanclotherbenefits .... --·········- ········--·10,900,144 ·····--····.26 ,331 ,391 ··--·······12,700 ,215 --·········--·······D -··········-49,991,749 

3. Commissions (less$ -·········--··········-

ceclecl plus$ -··········--·········- assumecl) ········--·········--0 ·····--··········--··o ··--·······14,268 ,866 --·········--········o -··········-14,268,866 

4. Legal feesanclexpenses ......... --··········--······ ········--·········--0 ·····--··········....2,200 ··--·········1,036 ,448 --·········--·······D -··········-1,038,648 

5. Certificationsanclaccreclitation fees ...... --.········· ········--·········--0 ·····--··········--··O ··--··········--·····O --·········--·······D >--· .. ·······--·········D 

6. Aucl~ing, actuarial anclotherconsulting services _ ········--······296,714 ·····--··········697,543 ··--··········...942 ,242 --·········--········O -··········-1,9l>,499 

7. Traveling expense• --··········--·········--······ ········--·······127,983 ·····--··········..83,268 ··--··········-398 ,190 --·········--········O >--··········---609,441 

8. Mar1<etinganclaclvertising ........ --......... ·--······ ········--········.32, 178 ·····--··········....2,649 ··--·········2,728,963 --·········--·······D >--··········-2,763,791 

9. Postage,exprassancl tetephone .--........ ·--··· ········--········.17,548 ·····--······1,964,759 ··--··········...359 ,908 --·········--·······D - .......... -2,342,214 

10. Prin1ing ancl office supplies ······--··········--······ ········--·········12 ,896 ·····--··········4{)3· 753 ··--··········-128,023 --·········--········O >--··········---544 ,672 

11 . Occupancy, clepreciationanclamortization_ ...... ········--·········--0 ·····--··········-575 ··--··········-532,303 --·········--········O -··········-532 ,878 

12. Equipment ... ·--·········--··········--··········- ········--·········.B,681 ·····--··········489,042 ··--··········-77,678 --·········--·······D - .......... ---575,4{)1 

13. Cost or clepreciation of EDP equipment ancl 
software ...... --·········--··········--··········- ········--···2,640,575 ·····--····10,189,912 ··--·········5,788,953 --·········--·······D -··········-18 ,619,440 

14. Ou!sourced services inducing EDP, claims, ancl 
o1herservices .... --·········--··········--·········· ········--·········--0 ·····--······1,755,006 ··--·········1,442,576 --·········--········O -··········-3,197,583 

15. Boarcls, bureaus ancl association fees ..... ·--······ ········--·····..718, 152 ·····--······1,017, 188 ··--··········...864 , 196 --·········--········O >--··········-2,599 ,536 

16. lnsurance,exceptonrealestate ......... --·········- ········--·········--0 ·····--··········--··O ··--··········...569,705 --·········--·······D f--.......... ---569 ,71l5 

17. Collection anclbankservicecharges . _____________ ········--·········--0 ·····--······1,913,949 ··--··········-7r12 ,114 --·········--·······D - .......... -2,616 ,063 

18. Groupserviceanclaclministration1ees _ ......... _ ········--···1,135,387 ·····--··········--··o ··--··········--·····o --·········--········o >--··········-1,135,387 

19. Reimbursements by uninsured plans •......... ·--·· ········--··(7,663,329) ·····--··.(21 ,594,451) ··--······(33,695,74{)) --·········--········O - ......... .162,953,521) 

20. Reimbursements from fiscal intermediaries·····- ········--·········--0 ·····--··········--··O ··--··········--·····O --·········--·······D -··········--·········D 

21. Real estate expenses ......... ·--··········--·········· ········--·········-200 ·····--··········-1,568 ··--··········-146 ,251 --·········--·······D >--··········-148,019 

22. Real estate taxes ... ·--·········--··········--······ ········--·········--0 ·····--··········--··o ··--··········__j) ,556 --·········--········o -··········--··.6,556 

23. Taxes, licenses and fees: 

23.1 State ancl local insurance taxes ....... ·--······ ········--·········--0 ·····--··········--··O ··--·······.(1,718,933) --·········--·······D f--.......... ...(1,718,933) 

23.2 Statepremium taxes .. ·--··········--·········· ········--·········--0 ·····--··········--··O ··--·········4,377,818 --·········--·······D -··········-4,377,818 

23.3 Regulatory authority licenses ancl fees ·······- ········--·········--0 ·····--··········--··O ··--·······;ll,301,006 --·········--········O f--.......... ....30.301,006 

23.4 Payroll taxes ........ ·--··········--··········- ········--·······901,723 ·····--·····.2,056,459 ··--··········...991,209 --·········--········O -··········-3,949 ,390 

23.5 Other (exclucling fecleral income ancl real 
estate taxes) _··········--··········--········· ········--·········--0 ·····--··········--··O ··--··········....69,569 --·········--·······D >--· .. ·······--.69,569 

24. Investment expenses not includecl elsewhere ......... ········--·········--0 ·····--··········--··O ··--··········--·····O --·········---63,494 -··········--·63,494 

25. Aggregate wr~e-ins for expense•--·········--··· t-------+--------t-------t-------+--------t 
26. Total expenses inamecl (Lines 1 to25)--·········· ········--· 10,082,015 ·····--····28,410,051 ··--·······"4,330,725 --·········---63,494 (a) .......... 82 ,886,284 

27. Less expenses unpaid December 31 , current year_ ..... - ...... 9, 162,336 .. - ....... .15, 153,037 -·········-·······D >--.......... .24,315,373 

28. Aclcl expenses unpaicl December 31 , prior year ..... . ·····-······7,381 ,000 ··-·······21,237,871 -·········-·········· -··········-28,618 ,871 

29. Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, 
prior year_··········-··········-·········-··· ········-···3,303,039 ·····-······8,918,629 ··-·······15,694 ,124 -·········-·········· - .......... .27,915,792 

30. Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, 
current year···········--··········--·········--······ 1---_.8 ... 1 ... 68.....,.33 ... 1"+ __ _.23......,0-.17....._494--i""°"---35= 9.-16 ... 2-.4ll--+--------+----67.....,102_.._06 ......... 5 

31 . Total expenses paicl (Lines 26 minus 27 plus 28 
minus 29 Dlus 30\ 

2501. 

2502. 

2503. 

DETAILS OF WRITE~NS 

14 947 307 71) 637 675 63 494 126 376 056 

········--·········--··· ·····--··········--····· ··--··········--········ --·········--·········· ~-·········--·········-

2598. Summary of remaining writ&-ins for Line 25 from 
overflow page--··········--·········--··········- ········--·········--0 ·····--··········--··o ··--··········--·····o --·········--········o f--· .. ·······--··········o 

2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru2503 plus 2598)(Line 25 
-~yo\ 

(a) lnclucles management 1ees of$ ·····--··········--····· to affihates ancl $ ········--··········--·· to non-affiliates. 

14 
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 201 6 OF THE Moda Health Plan, Inc. 

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME 
2 

Collected Durioo Year Earned Durioo Year 
U.S. government bonds ····--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--····· (al --·········50,361 ····--··········...25,908 
Bonds exempt from U.S. tax -·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--········ (a) --··········--·· ····--··········--····· 
Ottler bonds (unaffilia ted) ··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········- (a) --·······.552 ,969 ····--··········.366,392 
Bonds of affiliates ....... ·--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········- (a) --··········--·· ····--··········--····· 
Pre1errecl stoci<s (unaffiliated) _··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--· (b) --··········--·· ····--··········--····· 
Pre1errecl stoci<s of affiliates _··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--····· (b) --··········--·· ····--··········--····· 
Common stoci<s (unaffiliated) ···--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········- ·······--········141,354 ····--···········141,354 
Common stod<s of affilia tes ··--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--· ·······--··26,387 ,577 ····--·····26,387 ,577 
Mortgage loans -··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········- (c) --··········--·· ····--··········--····· 
Real estate ····--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--········ (d) --··········--·· ····--··········--····· 
Contract Loans -··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--·········· ·······--··········--·· ····--··········--····· 
Cash, cash equivalents and short·term investments -··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--····· (e) --··········J ,061 ····--··········_J ,061 
Derivative instruments ... ·--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--········ In --··········--·· ····--··········--····· 
Ottler invested assets ....... ·--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--···· ·······--··········--·· ····--··········--····· 
Aggr119ate writ&-ins for investment income···········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--····· ·······--··········--0 ····--··········--···O 
Total aross investment income 27 139 322 26 928 292 

Investment expenses _··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--··· {g) -··········....63,494 
Investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes -··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········- {g) -··········--···O 
Interest expense ··--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--··· {h) -··········-48,315 
Depraciation on real estate and other invested assets ·······--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········- {i) -··········--····· 
Aggr119ate writ&-ins for deductions from investment income ·········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········-- ····--··········--···O 
Total deductions (Lines 11 through 15l-·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········- ····--···········111 ,809 
Net investment income ILine 10 minus Line 16\ 26,816,483 
DETAILS OF WRITE~NS 

0998. Summary of remaining writ&-ins for Line 9 from ovefflow page _·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--···· ·······--··········--0 ····--··········--···O 
0999. Totals llines 0901 thru 0903 olus 0998\ lline 9 above\ 0 0 
1501 . 
1502. 
1503. --··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········- ····--··········--······ 
1598. Summary of remaining writ&-ins for Line 15 from overflow page ··--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········-- ····--··········--···O 
1599. Totals llines 1501 thru1503 olus 15981lline15 above! 0 

(a) Includes$ ····--······16,959 accrual of disoount less$ -··········-146,656 amortization of premium and less$ -··········__J4,012 paid for accrued interest on purchases. 

(b) Includes$ ····--··········- accrual of disoount less$ -··········--········ amortization of premium and less$ -··········--········· paid for accrued dividends on purchases. 

(c) Includes$ ····--··········- accrual of disoount less$ -··········--········ amortization of premium and less$ -··········--········· paid for accrued interest on purchases. 

(d) Includes$ ····--··········- for company's occupancy of tts own buildings; and excludes$ ·········--·········- interest on encumbrances. 

(e) Includes$ ····--···········735 accrual of disoount less$ -··········--········ amortization of premium and less$ -··········--········· paid for accrued interest on purchases. 

(I) Includes$ ····--··········- accrual of disoount less$ -··········--········ amortization of premium. 

(g) Includes$. ····--··········- investment expenses and$ ········--··········- investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes, attributable to 
segregated and Separate Accounts. 

(h) Includes$ ····--··········- interest on surplus notes and$ -·········--·········· interest on capital notes. 

(i) Includes$ ··········--········· depraciation on real estate and $ -·········--···· depreciation on other invested assets. 

1. 
1.1 
1.2 
1.3 
2.1 
2.11 
2.2 
2.21 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 

0901 . 
0902. 
0903. 

EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES) 
2 3 4 

Total Realized Capital Change in Change in Unrealized 
Realized Gain {Loss) Other Realized Gain (Loss) Unrealized Capttal Foreign Exchange 
On Sales or Maturitv Ad"ustments IColumns 1 + 2\ Gain ILoss\ Conital Gain ILoss\ 

U.S. Govemmentbonds ··········--·········--········-··········--177,886 -·········--··········-0 ··········--·····177,886 ·······--·········.(1 ,674) ····--··········--···O 
Bonds exempl from U.S. tax ....... ·--·········--···· -··········--··········- -·········--··········- ··········--·········-0 ·······--··········--·· ····--··········--····· 
Other bonds (unaffiliated) ..... --··········--·········- -··········--787,626 -·········--··········-0 ··········--····.787,626 ·······--··········--221 ····--··········--···O 
Bonds of affilia tes ... --··········--·········--········ -··········--···········o -·········--··········-0 ··········--·········-0 ·······--··········--0 ····--··········--···o 
Preferred stoci<s {unaffiliated) -··········--··········- -··········--··········fJ -·········--··········_JJ ··········--·········__JJ ·······--··········--0 ····--··········--···O 
Preferred stoci<s of affiliates -··········--··········-- -··········--··········D -·········--··········_JJ ··········--·········__JJ ·······--··········--0 ····--··········--···O 
Common stocks (unaffiliated) _··········--··········· -··········-<520.933) -·········--··········_JJ ··········--···(520,933) ·······--····l ,048, IOO ····--··········--···O 
Common stocks of affiliates _··········--··········- -··········-6,415,090 -·········--··········_JJ ··········--·6,415,090 ·······---<22,978,663) ····--··········--···O 
Mortgage loans ...... ·--··········--·········--········-··········--··········- -·········--··········_JJ ··········--·········__JJ ·······--··········--0 ····--··········--···O 
Real estate _··········--·········--··········--····-··········--··········- -·········--··········_JJ ··········--·········__JJ ·······--··········--·· ····--··········--···O 
Contract loans _·········--··········--··········--····-··········--··········- -·········--··········- ··········--·········__JJ ·······--··········--·· ····--··········--····· 
Cash, cash equivalents and short·terrn investments -··········--·······526 -·········--··········- ··········--·········-526 ·······--··········--·· ····--··········--····· 
Derivative instruments -··········--·········--···· -··········--··········- -·········--··········- ··········--·········-0 ·······--··········--·· ····--··········--····· 
Other invested assets ... ·--·········--··········-- -··········--···········o -·········--··········-0 ··········--·········-0 ·······--········n7, 109 ····--··········--···o 
Aggregate writ&-ins for capital gains (losses) ······- -··········--···········O -·········--··········-0 ··········--·········-0 ·······--··········--0 ····--··········--···O 
Tota1 ~0ttal oainsllosses\ 6,860 ,195 0 6 ,860, 195 (21,204,907) 0 
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS 

········--··········--··········--·········--··········- -··········--··········- -·········--··········- ··········--·········--· ·······--··········--··· ····--··········--······ 

0998. Summary of remaining writ&-ins for Line 9 from 
ovefflowpage _ .......... --··········--·········--·-··········--··········fJ -·········--··········_JJ ··········--·········__JJ ·······--··········--0 ····--··········--···O 

0999. Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9, 
above\ 
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 201 6 OF THE Moda Health Plan, Inc. 

EXHIBIT OF NON-ADMITTED ASSETS 

Current Year Total 
Nnns:vimittM 11. .. - ......... 

1. Bonds (Schedule D) ...... ·--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--····· ······--··········--··· 
2. Stocks (Schedule 0 ): 

2.1 Preferred stocks ....... --·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--····· ······--··········--··· 

2.2 Common stocks .......... ·--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--· ······--··········--··· 
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B): 

3.1 First lien• ···--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--· 

3.2 Other than first lien"--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--········ 

4. Real estate (Schedule A): 

4.1 Properties oocupied by the company·····--··········--·········--··········--··········--········ 

4.2 Properties held for the prcxlJ<:lion of income ........ ·--·········--··········--··········--·········- ······--··········--··· 

4.3 Properties held for sale ··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--········· ······--··········--··· 
5. Cash (Schedule E · Part 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E · Part 2) and short·term investments 

(Schedule DA) .......... -··········-··········-·········-··········-··········-·········-···············-··········-··· 

6. Contract loans-·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--······ ······--··········--··· 
7. Derivatives (Schedule OB) --·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--· ······--··········--··· 

8. Other irrvested assets (Schedule BA> -·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--····· ······--··········--··· 

9. Receivables for securitie• .--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--·· ······--··········--··· 

10. Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (Schedule DL> -··········--··········--·········--·· ······--··········--··· 

Prior Year Total 
NonartmittAl'I A-....... -

3 
Change in Total 

Nonactnitted Assets 
"'-1. 2 - f".nl.11 

·-··········-······o 

·-··········-······o 

·-··········-······o 

·-··········-······o 

·-··········-······o 

·-··········-······o 

·-··········-······o 

·-··········-······o 

·-··········-······o 

·-··········-······o 

·-··········-······o 

·-··········-······o 

·-··········-······o 

·-··········-······o 

11 . Aggr119ate wr~&-ins for invested assets _··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--· ······--··········--·O ····--·········--····O ·--··········--······O 

12. Subtotals, cash and invested assets (Lines 1 to 11) ···--·········--··········--··········--·········- ······--··········--·O ····--·········--····O ·--··········--······O 

13. Title plants (for Title insurers only) ······--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--·· ······--··········--··· 

14. lrrvestment income due and accrued ·········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········- ······--··········--··· 

15. Premiums and considerabons: 

·-··········-······o 

·-··········-······o 

15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents• balances in the course of collection ..... ·--··········--····· ······--·········424,609 ····--·········-279,810 ·--··········-(144,799) 

15.2 Deferred premiums, agents• balances and installments booked but deferred and not yet due _ ······--··········--··· ·-··········-······o 
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums and contracts subject to redeterminalion ·········--·········- ······--·251 .320. 832 ····--···.175. 110. 939 ·--·······(76 ,209 ,893) 

16. Reinsurance: 

16.1 Amounts recoverable from reinsurers ··········--··········--··········--·········--··········--·· ······--··········--··· 

16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured companies _··········--·········--··········--········· ······--··········--··· 

·-··········-······o 

·-··········-······o 

16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinsurance contracts ···--··········--··········--·········- ······--··········--··· ····--·········--······ ·--··········--······O 

17. Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plan• ··········--·········--··········--··········--·········- ······--··········PG,761 ····--·········--418 ·--··········-(66,343) 

18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon-·········--··········--· ······--··········--··· 

18.2 Net deferred tax asset --·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--········ ······--··········--··· 

19. Guaranty funds receivable or on deposit ···--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········- ······--··········--··· 

20. Electronic data processing equipment and software -··········--·········--··········--··········--· ······--·········548. 525 

21 . Fum~ure and equipment, including health care delivery assets ···--·········--··········--··········- ······--··········--··· 

22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates _·········--··········--····· ······--··········--··· 

23. Receivable from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates ·--··········--·········--··········--··········- ······--··········--··· 

·-··········-······o 

·-··········-······o 

·-··········-······o 
·-··········-(548 ,525) 

·-··········-······o 

·-··········-······o 

·-··········-······o 
24. Heallh care and other amounts receivable ···--··········--··········--·········--··········--········· ······--·····3,225,998 ····--······2 . 100,000 ·--········< 1, 125 ,998) 

25. Aggr119ate wr~&-ins for other than invested assets -·········--··········--··········--·········--·· ······--····· 1,441 ,222 ····--·········-666,202 ·--··········-(775 ,020) 

26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, S119r119ated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts 
(Lines 12 to 25) .... ·-··········-·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-··········- ...... _.257,027,947 ····-····178, 157,369 ·-·······(78,870,578) 

27. From Separate Accounts, SE19regated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts ·······--··········--· ······--··········--··· 
28. Total 1Lines26 and 27\ 257,027,947 

1101. 

1102. 

1103. 

DETAILS OF WRITE~NS 

·-··········-······o 
178, 157,369 (78,870,578) 

····-·········-····o ·-··········-······o 

····-·········-····o ·-··········-······o 

····-·········-····o ·-··········-······o 
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page ·--··········--··········--·········- ······--··········--·O ····--·········--····O ·--··········--······O 
1199. Total<:: tlinA<::l 11n1 thn 1 1 Q~ nl • tc: 11°0\1LinA 11 """""VA\ 

2501. Mi~e l l aneous prepaicls -·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--········· ······--·····1,441 ,222 ····--·········-666,202 ·--··········-(775 ,020) 

2502. 

2503. 

····-·········-····o ·-··········-······o 

····-·········-····o ·-··········-······o 
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page ·--··········--··········--·········- ······--··········--·O ····--·········--····O ·--··········--······O 

1 441 222 666 202 (775 020) 
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2016 OF THE Mada Health Plan, Inc. 

EXHIBIT 1 - ENROLLMENT BY PRODUCT TYPE FOR HEAL TH BUSINESS ONLY 
Total Merrbers at End o f 

Sa Jl'ce of Enrollment Prior Year 
2 I a I 4 

First Quarter Second Quarter Third Quarter 

1. Health Maintenance Organizations ······---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+---------------------·- 1---------------------·- .......... ·------------- ........ ----------------

2. Provider Service0rganiza1ions ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1--· ........ --......... _ 1-.......... --......... _ 

5 
Current Year 

6 
Current Year 

Member Months 

3. Preferred Provider Organizations ..... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - .......... -1-......... ---213, 990 l-.......... _ .. 149, Zl2 1 .......... - ..... 140, 100 1 ....... - ........ 136,497 1 ..... - ......... .1 27 ,205 ~ .. - ......... 1,689,545 

4. Point of Service ........ __ ......... --.......... --.......... --......... --.......... --.......... --......... --.......... --.......... --......... --.......... --....... 1--......... --......... _ 1-.......... --......... _ 

s. 1nctemnity On1y __ ......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - .......... - .. ..l------------------n1 1-.......... - ......... 825 1 .......... - .......... _849 l ....... - .......... _ 898 l ..... - ......... _ 933 ~--------------10,3117 

6. ~gregatewrlte-ins forother linesofbusiness. ..... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... -.......... U l6 1,613 1,651 1,625 1,655 19,555 

7. Total 216,267 151,670 142,600 139,020 129.793 1.719,4117 

DETAILS OF WRrTE·INS 

060 1. Managed Care _ .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - ... 1-......... - ... 1,fA)6 1-.......... - ...... 1,613 l .......... - ......... 1,651 l ....... - .......... J ,625 l ..... - ......... _ 1,655 ~ .. - .......... _ 19,555 

0602. _ .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - ... - ......... --.......... 0 1-.......... - ......... _ 

0603. 

10698. 

_, ......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - .......... - ......... - .......... - ... - ......... --.......... 0 1-.......... - ......... _ 

Summary o f remaining write-ins for Line 6 fromo119rtlow page _ .......... --......... --.......... --.......... --......... --.......... --.......... - .......... ---t----......... --.......... 0 1-.......... --......... J L ....... --.......... J L------------------0 L------------------0 L-------------------0 

0699. Totals (Unes 0601 thn> 0603 plus 0698) (Une 6 above) 1, fA)6 1,613 1,651 1,625 1,655 19.555 



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2016 OF THE Moda Health Plan, Inc. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

I. Swnmary of Significant Accoooting Policies 
A Accotmting Practices 

TI1e accompanying financial statements have been prepared in confonnity with accoooting practices prescribed or 
permitted by the State of Oregon, Department of Consumer and Business Sen<~ces, Insurance Division The 

National Association of Insurance Conu1tissioners' (NAIC) Accounting Practices and Procedures manual, March 

2016 version has been adopted as a component of prescribed or pemtitted practices by the State of Oregon. 

A reconciliation of the Company's net income and capital and surplu~ between NAIC SAP and practices 

prescribed and pernlitted by the State of Oregon is shown below: 

Nf7 HPbf 
(I) 1'kda Health Plan, he . s tate basts Q>age 4 , Iile 32, Colwm.s 2 &3) 
(2) State Prescri:>ed Practices that increase/(decrease)NAJ:SAP 
Q) State Premlted Practices that Slcrease~decrease)NAJ: SAP 
(4) NAJ: SAP (l-2-3=4) 

~ 

State of 
Donicile 

OR 

OR 

2016 2015 
$ (12,904,649) $ (49,529,430) 

$ (12,904,649) ,$ (49,529,430) 

(5) 1'kdaHealthPlan,hc . s tate bastsQ>age3,Iile33, Colwm.s3&4) OR $ 77.,572.,556 67,018,290 
f.!!i) S tate Prescri:>ed Practices that increase/(decrease)NAJ:SAP 
Q) State Pretmted Practices that Slcrease~decrease)NAJ: SAP 
QI) NAJ:SAP (5-6-7=8) OR $ 77,572,556 67,018,290 

B. Use of Estimates in Preparation of Financial Statements 
TI1e preparation of financial statements in confomtity "~th Statutory Accounting Principles requires the use of 

management's estimates and assm1iptions that affect the reported amotmts of assets and liabilities. It also requires 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statenients and the reported amooots of 

revenue and expenses during the period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
C. Accotmting Policy 

TI1e Company u~es the following accounting policies: 
I) Short-tem1 investments are stated at amortized cost. 

2) Bonds not backed by other loans are stated at amortized cost. 
3) Common stocks are stated at market. 

4) Not applicable. 
5) Not applicable. 

6) Loan-backed securities are stated at either the amorti2ed cost or the lower of amortized cost or fair market 
value. The retrospective adjustment method is used to value all securities. 

7) The Company carries Dentists Benefits Insurance Company at statutory equity. BenefitHelp Solution~, Inc., 

ODS Conummity Health, Inc., and PayLess, Inc. are carried at GAAP equity. PayLess, Inc. was contributed 
to the Conipany byModa, Inc. effective as of September 30, 2016. The value of the entity at that date was 

$21,954)25; this contribution was a non-cash transaction and the associated capital change is therefore 

excluded from the StatenlCtlt of Cash Flow. 
8) The Company has an ownership interest in a lintited liability corporation, ODS Bend Property LLC. TI1e 

Conipany's ownership interest is v11lued based on the GAAP equity basis as described in SSAP No. 48 and is 

rec.orded in other invested assets. Effective as of Dec.ember 31, 2016, the Company sold its interest 14% 
ownership interest in Propel Health, I.LC for $2 niillion. The cash consideration associated with this 

transaction was received subsequent to December 31, 2016, and therefore the inipact of the transaction has 
been excluded from the State111Ct1t of Cash Flow. 

9) Not applicable. 

I 0) Not applicable. 
11) Unpaid losses and loss adjustt11Ct1t expenses include an amotmt determined from indivjdual case estiniates 

and loss reports and an an10oot based on past experience, for losses incurred but not reported. Such liabilities 

are necessarily based on asstu1iptions and estimates and while management believes the amotmt is adequate, 

the ultiniate liability niay be in excess of or less than the an10unt provided. The niethods for making such 
estimates and for establishing the resulting liability are continually reviewed and any adjustnients are 

reflected in the period determined. 

12) The Company has not modified its capitalization policy from the prior period. 
13) Pliamiaceutical rebate receivables are estiniated based on contractual rebate terms. 

2. Ac.coooting Clianges and Corrections of Errors 
Not applicable. 

3. Bu~iness Combinations and Goocfaul 

Not applicable. 

4 . Discontinued Operatious 

Not applicable. 

5. Investnients 
A. Mortgage Loans 

Not applicable. 
B. Debt Restructuring 

Not applicable. 
C. Reverse Mortgages 

Not applicable. 
D. Loan Back Sectuities 

I) Prepayment assumption~ were obtained from third party market sources. 
2) Not applicable. 

3) Not applicable. 
4) Not applicable. 

5) Not applicable. 
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2016 OF THE Moda Health Plan, Inc. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

E. Repurchase Agreements and/or Securities Lending Transactions 

Not applicable. 
F. Real Estate 

Not applicable. 
G. Investments in low-income housing tax credits (LIHTC) 

Not applicable. 

H. Restricted A~set.s 
I) Restricted Assets (Including Pledged) 

.-~~~~T'""~~~~ ...... ~~~--...-~~~ ...... ~~~~~.-~~~~~-. 

Restrtte.d Assets 

llncbdil• P ~d•ed\ 
a. Subjctto cootractual 

obkatOofor whr:hi.biyi 

not s ho\\u 

b. Colrteu.heBunder secmfy 

~wiilgagreemeots 

c. Subjcttorepurehase 

agreeu:ents 

d. Subjcttoreve.rse repurchase 

agreeu:ents 

e. Subjcttodob repurchase 

agreements 

f . Subjcttodob revers e 

repmchase agreements 

g. Plce·d under opti>n coo.tr acts 

h. Letter stock or se.curtis 

restr i::tedas to sa .. 

FHlB capbh toclt 

j Ondeposfwthstates 

k. Ondeposfwthotber 

regld.torybodes 

P .. dgedcolter aloflD.B 

P .. dgedas co• terahot 

caphue·dilother categores 

Other restrCtedassets 

0 . TotaRestrCte.d Assets 

Tota&oss Total:iross Increase/ Totak:mrent Percentage 

Restr i::tedf rom RestrCtedFrom 4)ecrease)Q. Year Adaited Gross R.estrtted 

Current Year Pr Or Year aiius 2\ Restrtte·d t o Tota1Assets 

17,3%,555 2,400,775 14,995, 780 17,396,555 2.79% 

10,345,058 (10,345,058) 0.00% 

173% 555 12 745 833 4.650 722 17 396.555 2.79% 

Percen tage 

AdmtedRes tr tte·d 

to T otalA.ddted 

Assets 

4.751'< 

O.OO'A 

4.75~ 

TI1e Company has SIS million on deposit wit.Ii the State of Alaska, Sl.29 million on deposit with I.he State of 
Oregon, and au additional SI .I I million on deposit wit.Ii I.he State of Washington. 

2) Not applicable. 
3) Not applicable. 

I. Working Capital Finance Iuvestmeut.s 

Not applicable. 
J. Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities 

Not applicable. 
K. Stmctured Notes 

Not applicable. 

6. Joint V ent.ures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies 
A. TI1e Company has no investments in Joint Ventures, Partnerships or Limited Liability Companies that exceed 10% 

of it.s admitted asset.s. 
B. TI1e Company did not recognize any impairment \vnte do\Vn for its invest.ments in Joint Ventures, Partnerships 

and Limited Liability Companies during I.he statement periods. 

7. Investment Income 

A. No investment income earned by the Company has been excluded from the financial presentation of this 
statement. 

B. Not applicable. 

8. Deriv-ative Iustmmeut.s 
Not applicable. 

9. Federal Income Taxes 
A. Not applicable; no deferred taxes. 
B. Not applicable; no deferred taxes. 
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2016 OF THE Moda Health Plan, Inc. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

C. CtUTent income taxes inctUTed con~ist of the following major components: 

(1) (2) (3) 

(col 1-2) 
12/3 1/2016 12 /31/2015 Change 

I. Current Income Tax 

a) Federal s (6,595,806) $(12,788,229) $ 6,192,423 

b) Foreign 

c) 9.ibtotal (6,595,806) (12,788,229) 6,192,423 
d) Federal income. t ax on net cap it al gain 151 ,336 776,881 (625,545) 
e) Ut ilization of capital loss carry-fo1wards 

f) Other (43,336) 92,539 (135,875) 
g) Federal and foreign income taxes incurred s (6,487 ,806) $(11 ,918,809) $ 5,431 ,003 

D. TI1e pro..,"ision for federal income taxes incurred is different from that which would have been obtained by 

applying the statutory federal income tax rate to income before incomes taxes primarily due to prior period true­

ups, changes in nonadmitted asset.s, and the effect of tax on realized gain~ and losses. 

Provision computed at statutory rate 

Tax exempt income decb:tion 
Dividends received deruction 
Proration 
Meals & Entertainment 
ACAfee 
Change in nonacmitted assets 
Other 
Total 

$ 

$ 

12/31/2016 
(6,595,576) 

(4,470) 
(1 1,175,519) 

4,062 
6,249 

10,479,377 
(26,815,996) 

(158,152) 
(34,260,025) 

Effective Tax 
Rate 

34.0% 

0.0% 
57.6% 
0.0% 
0.0% 

-54.0% 
138.2% 

0.8% 
176.61% 

Federal income taxes incurred $ (6,639,142) 34.2% 
Tax on Capital Gains/(Losses) 151,336 --0.8% 
Change in net deferred income ta.xes (27,772,219) 143.2% 
Total statutory income taxes $ (34,260,025) 176.61 % 

E. I. Not applicable. 
2. The Company has federal taxes incurred available for rec.oupment in future years as follows: 2014, 

$2,346,252. 
3. Not applicable. 

F. TI1e Company is included in a consolidated federal income tax return \\~th its parent company, Moda, Inc., and 
other affiliated entities. The Company has a \vntten agreement, approved by the Company 's Board of Directors, 

which set.s forth the manner in which the total combined federal income tax is allocated to each entity which is 
party to the consolidation. Pursuant to this agreement, the Company has the enforceable right to recoup federal 
income taxes paid in prior years in the event of funire net losses, which it may incur, or to recoup its net losses 

carried forward as an offset to fun1re net income subject to federal income taxes. TI1e method of allocation 

between the companies is subject to a \\ntten agreement approved by the Board of Directors whereby allocations 

is made primarily on a separate rettlfll basis with current credit for any net operating losses or other items utilized 
in the consolidated tax ren1m. 

G. Not applicable. 

I 0. Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries, Affiliates and Other Related Parties 
A TI1e Company is a co-borrower on the US Bank credit facility with parent company Moda, Inc. and affiliated 

entity Oregon Dental S="ice. Refer to Note I IA for further details on this credit facility. 
B. Not applicable. 

C. Not applicable. 
D. Receivables for related parties at Dec.ember 31, 2016: 

Moda,Inc. $ 65,724,301 
ODS Community Health, Inc. $ 4,388,316 
ODS Plaza, Inc. $ 8,511,840 

Payables for related parties at December 31, 2016: 

Eastern Oregon Coordinated Care Organization, LLC $ 521,608 
Dentists Benefits Insurance Company $ 94,293 

Ore~m Dental Serv"ice $ 69,824 
Moda Health Serv"ices, ILC $ 4,335 
Ardon Health, LLC $ 1,890 
Benefit Help Solut ions, Inc. $ 401 

Amounts due to or from related parties are the result of the entity's allocation portion of the tran~actions described 
in Note !OF below. The $4.38 million receivable from ODS Community Health, Inc. is a div"ideud receivable. The 

$8.51 million receivable from ODS Plaza, Inc. is the final distribution based on that entity's dissolution; the 

dissolution was final as of December 31, 2016; however, the cash settled subsequent to year-end and as such, is 
classified \\~thin receivables from related parties. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

E. Not applicable. 
F. Allocation of Corporate Expenses 

Moda, Inc. provides certain administrative sen<jces including accotmting, data processing, facilities, purchasing, 
legal and senior executive management. Moda, Inc. and Oregon Dental Sen<jce provjde facilities to subsidiaries. 

TI1e expenses incurred as a result of using the services and facilities, are estimated and allocated to the 
subsidiaries, including Moda Health Plan, Inc., in a manner which management believes is reasonable. 

G. TI1e Company o\•ns I 00% of the outstanding shares of Dentists Benefits Insurance Company (DBIC}, a property 
and casualty insurer; refer to Note 22 Subsequent Events for discussion on the sale ofDBIC. The shares ofDBIC 

are reported at a statutory value of $12,283,271 on the Company 's financial statements. The Company owns 
100% of the outstanding shares ofBenefitHelp Solutions, Inc., a third party administrator, and is reported using 

the equity method for a value of$909,959. The Company O\vns 100% of the outstanding shares of ODS 

Comnmnity Health, Inc. and is reported using the equity method for a value ofS l ,860,041. TI1e Company o\•ns 
100% of the outstanding shares of PayLess, Inc., a pharmaceutical company, and is reported u~ing the equity 
method for a value of$21 ,918,016. The Company owns 1000/o of ODS Bend Property LLC and is reported in 

other invested assets with a value ofS6,182,61 l. During the current year, the prevjously owned company ODS 
Plaza, Inc. was dissolved. 

H. Not applicable. 
I. Not applicable. 

J. Not applicable. 
K. Not applicable. 

L. Not applicable. 
M. SCA investments are disclosed above in G. 
N. Insurance SCA investments are disclosed above in G. 

Debt 

A 
I) 

2) 

3) 
4) 

5) 

6) 
7) 

8) 

9) 

10) 
11) 
12) 

In Septen1ber 201 1, Moda, Inc., ODS and MHP (co-borrowers) entered into a Credit Agreement \\~th US Bank. 

Titi.s revolvllig credit facility note most recently amended and restated as of October 21, 2016. 

Titi.s is a line of credit. 
TI1e face amount of the line of credit is $18,500,000. 
As of December 31, 2016, the line ofcredit had an outstanding balance ofS4.0 million, plus accrued and tmpaid 

interest of$17,637. 

Interest accrues based on the monthly reset LIBOR rate plus 390 basis points. 
TI1e effective interest rate is LIBOR rate plu~ 390 basis points. 
TI1e obligations of the joint borrowers are secured by ODS' property in LaGrande Oregon (estimated fair market 

value ofS5.3 mi.Ilion). 
TI1ere has been no interest paid on the new facility note in the current year. 

TI1e only significant debt term not previou~ly described above is the maturity date of December 31, 2016. No 
-vjolations on the current agreement are noted. The Company is ctUTently negotiating new tem is with US Bank. 

Not applicable for line of credit. 
Not applicable for line of credit. 

Not applicable for line of credit. 

B. Not applicable. 

12. Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other 

Postretirewent Benefit Plans 
A Not applicable. 

B. Not applicable. 

C. Not applicable. 
D. Not applicable. 
E. Not applicable. 

F. Not applicable. 

G. Consolidated/Holding Company Plans 
TI1e Company participates in a qualified defined contribution plan sponsored by Moda, Inc., an affiliate. The 

Company has no legal obligation for benefits under the plan. Amounts are allocated to the Company based on 
headcotuit .. The Company's share of net expense for the defined contribution plan for the period ended Dec.ember 
31, 2016 and 2015 was $2,035,279 and $2,130,746 respectively. 

H. Not applicable. 
I. Not applicable. 

13. Capital and Stuplus, Shareholders' Dividends Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations 

I) 2,000,000 shares issued and outstanding; par value $1.25 per share. 

2) Not applicable. 

3) Not applicable. 
4) Not applicable. 

5) Not applicable. 
6) Not applicable. 

7) Not applicable. 
8) Not applicable. 
9) Special surplus funds as reported on Line 25 of page 3 are for the ACA fee; the balance changed from the prior 

year, as there is no ACA fee for 2017. TI1is is consistent with the Consolidated Appropriations Act of2016, Title 

II, Section 201, Moratorimn on Annual Fee on Health Insurance Provjders, which su~ds collection of the 

health insurance provider fee for the 2017 calendar year. 
10) TI1e portion of unassigned funds (surplus) represented or reduced by ctunulative unrealized gains and losses is 

$(21 ,947,051). 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

11) Surplus Notes 
TI1e Company issued the following surplus debenture or siniilar obligation in 2017 and prior years: 

T otal 
Interest Interest Unapproved 

Par Value (Face AndlOr AndlOr Interest 
Interest Amount of Canying Value Principal Paid Principal AndlOr 

Date Issued Rate Note) of Note Current Year Paid Principal 
71112012 4 .500% 10 ,000,000 10,000,000 1,462 ,500 562 ,500 

121151201 4 4 .000% 50,000,000 50,000,000 1,500,000 2 ,583 ,333 
1213112015 4 .000% 13,000,000 13,000,000 520,000 
212812017 0 .000% 22,950,000 22,950,000 

1311999 T otal 95 ,950,000 95,950,000 2,962,500 3,665,833 

In December 2009, the Company issued a surplus note to OEA Choice Welfare Benefit Tmst (OEA) for $18 
million cash at an interest rate of 6% manuing June 30, 2012. $8 niillion principal and $2.7 niillion interest was 

paid on the OEA note and the remaining $10 niillion was extended on July I , 2012 at an interest rate of 4 .5% 
manuing June 30, 2017. 

In December 2014, the Company issued a surplus note to Oregon Health & Science University (OHSU) for $50 

million cash at an interest rate of 4% manuing December 15, 2024. 

In December 2015 the Company issued a surplus note to Oregon Dental Service (ODS) for $13 niillion cash and 

securities at an interest rate of 4% with no specific maturity date. 

During the c.tUTent year, $80 million of surplus notes from parent company were converted to contributed capital; 

as this was a non-cash transaction, the impact to capital has been excluded from the Statement of Cash Flow. 
TI1ere is $922,222 unapproved and unpaid interest associated with these forgiven notes. 

On February 28, 2017 the Company issued a surplus note to Healthy Living Alliance, LLC for $22,950,000 with 

no interest and no specific maturity date. As this was a non-cash transaction as of Dec.ember 31, 2016, the impact 
to capital has been excluded from the Statement of Cash Flow and is included within other receivables on line 25 

of the Balance Sheet. Refer to Note 22 for further discussion. 

TI1e above surplus notes have the following repayment conditions and restrictions: Each payment of interest on 

and principal of the surplus note may be made only with prior approval of the Director of the Department of 
Consunier and Business Sen."ices of the State of Oregon and only to the extent the Company has sufficient surplus 

earnings to make such payments. 

In the event of the liquidation or dissolution of the Company, payment of the principal balance and all accmed 
interest is subordinated to the claims of: 1) Policyholders; 2) Beneficiaries and other clainl31lts; and 3) The debts 

and liabilities owed to all creditors of the company other than holders of Other Surplus Notes. 

12) Not applicable. 

13) Not applicable. 

14. Li.abilities, Contingencies and Assessments 

A. Contingency Conuuitments 
1) As referenced in Note IOA and 1 l A, the Company is a co-borrower on the US Bank credit facility, which has a 
$4 niillion outstanding balance as of December 31, 2016. 

2a-b) Moda Health Plan, Inc. is a co-borrower on a line of credit \\~th its affiliates, Moda, Inc. and ODS. The line 
of credit is secured by certain assets and in the event of a default those assets would be utilized to satisfy and 

outstanding balances. In the event the secm"ity did not satisfy the outstanding balance the three above mentioned 
entities would be respon~ible to satisfy the obligation. As a result, if there was a default on the line of credit all 

three entities could be respon~ible for repayment. 
2c) Not applicable. 

2d) Not applicable. 
B. Assessments 

Not applicable. 
C . Gain Contingencies 

Not applicable. 
D. Claim~ Related Extra Contractual Obligation and Bad Faith Losses Stenuning from Lawsuits 

Not applicable. 
E. Joint and Several Liabilities 

Not applicable. 

F. All Other Contingencies 
TI1e Company, in conuuon \•"ith the Insurance Industry in general, is subject to litigation in the nomial course of 
their business. TI1e Company's management does not believe that such litig;ition will have a material effect on its 

statutory basis financial statements. The Company lias no assets tliat it considers to be impaired. 

15. Leases 

A. Lessee Operating Lease 
1. The Company leases office space and equipment wider v<Uious noncancelable operating lease agreements 

that expire through December 2031. Rental expense for the period ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, was 
approxi.niately $6,338,700 and $6,655,032, respectively . 
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2. At January I , 2017, the mininuun aggregate rental conunitments are as follows: 

Year Ending 
December 3 1 Operat ing Lease Co11unit111ent s 

2017 s 2,982 ,883 
2018 s 2,763 ,192 

2019 s 2,688,839 
2020 s 2,85 1,986 
2021 s 2,878,220 
Thereafter s 15,459,2 13 

Total s 29,624,333 

3. Dtuing the cturent year, the Company ended its sales-leaseback transaction and has restuned title of those 
assets, which are non-admitted EDP that are fully depreciated based on SSAP 16R as of December 31, 2016. 

B. Lessor Leases 

Not applicable. 

16. Infonnation about Financial Instruments with Off-Balance Sheet Risk and Financial Instruments with Concentration of 

Credit Risk 
Not applicable. 

17. Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguislunents of Liabilities 

Not applicable. 

18. Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninstired Plans and the Uninstired Portion of Partially Insured Plans 
A ASO Plans 

TI1e gain from operation~ from Administrative Sen."ices Only (ASO) uninst1red plans and the uninstired portion of 

partially insured plans was as follows during 2016: 

Net reimbursement for admiDistr.ative upeoses (11cbding) 

adm.ioistrative fees)il eJ:C:ess ofac:tua.lnpenses 
b. Totaloet o tberi:acome oropeo.ses (mcbding in.terest 

paid to or received &om plans) 
Net gainor (,loss) from operations 

d. Totald 1im paymenh·olnme 

B. ASCP!ans 

ASO 
Uninsured 

Plans 
119,457 

119,457 

ns61,612 

P ortion o f 
PartiaOy 

iis ured Plans 
Total 
ASO 

119,457 

119,457 

21,867,672 

TI1e gain from operations from Administrative Sen."ices Contract (ASC) uninsured plan~ and the uninsured portion 

of partially instired plans was as follows during 2016: 

a . Gross reini>wse&nt i>ru::edicalc:osts i:acu:md 
b. Gross ad.Dini-strati!."' ies accrued 

Otheriocou::e orexpeDS-es~cb.idDlg ioterest paid 
to or receM d fomplans) 

d. Gross tllptnses in.cuned ~lain.and adu:mistratn-e) 
e . Total net gain.or loss i omoperatioos 

ASC 
Unioswed 

Plans 
539,509,407 

536,459,002 
3 050405 

C. Medicare of Similarly Structured Cost Based Reintbursement Contract 
Not applicable. 

$ 

Unmsured 
Portiooof 
Partialy Total 

il.$uredP1aos ASC 
657,168,485 ~196,677,892 

654'°59,853 U90.518,855 
31)8632 6 159037 

19. Direct Prentituu Written/Produced by Managing General AgentsfThird Party Administrators 

Not applicable. 

20. Fair Value Measurements 

A. I. Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date 
Description for each class of asset or liability (Level 1) (Level 2) (Le.vel 3) Total .. Assets at fair value 

Common Stock 
Mutual Funds $ 5,629,000 $ $ $ 5,629,000 

Total Conuuon Stock $ 5,629,000 $ $ $ 5,629,000 

Total assets at fair value $ 5,629,000 $ $ $ 5,629,000 

b. Not applicable. 

2. Not applicable. 

3. Not applicable. 
4 . The Company has elected to use the practical expedient method for meastuing investments in certain entities 

that calculate net asset value per share. 
5. Not applicable. 

B. Not applicable. 

C. Aggregate Fair Value of all Financial Instruments 
Type of Aggregate Admitted Not Practicable 

Financial Instrument Fair Value Assets (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) (Canying Value) 
Short-Term Investments 17,591 ,688 17,591 ,688 17 ,591,688 
Bonds 13,914,752 13,920,140 13,914,752 

Common Stocks 5,629,000 5,629,000 5,629,000 
Total 37,135,440 37,140,828 5,629 ,000 31 ,506,440 
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21. Other Items 

A Extraordinary Items 
Not applicable. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

B. Troubled Debt Restructuring; Debtors 
Not applicable. 

C . Other Disclosures and Unusual Items 
Not applicable. 

D. Business Intemiption Insurance Recoveries 
Not applicable. 

E. State Transferable Tax Credits 
Not applicable. 

F. Subpri.111e Mortgage Related Risk Exposure 
Not applicable. 

G. Retained Assets 
Not applicable. 

22. Events Subsequent 

Subsequent events have been con•idered through 2/28/2017 for the statntory statement issued on 3/1/2017. 

Type I - Recognized Subsequent Events 

On Febniary 28, 2017 the Company issued a surplu• note to Healthy Living Alliance, LLC for $22,950,000 \\~th no 

interest and no specific manirity date. Con•istent with SSAP 72, this has been recognized as a Type 1 subsequent event 
and is reflected in the December 3 1, 2016 financial results. On Febniary 28, 2017 the Company completed its sale of 
three Moda held companies, including Dentists Benefits In~ce Company. Consistent with SSAP 72, this has been 

recognized as a Type 1 subsequent event and is reflected in the December 31, 2016 financial results. 

Type II - Nonrecognjzed Subsequent Events : 

On Jantiary 1, 2017, the Company will not be subject to an annual fee under Section 9010 of the Federal Affordable 

Care Act (ACA). This is consistent "~th the Consolidated Appropriation• Act of2016, Title II, Section 201, 

Moratoritun on Annual Fee on Health ln•urance Providers, which suspends collection of the health insurance provider 
fee for the 2017 calendar year. The Conipany has opted to keep this footnote included here based on the direction of 
2016 NAIC instructions, but does not consider there to be a subsequent event related to the 2017 ACA fee. 

A . Did t he reporting entity w11te accident and health 

insurance prenliwn that i$ subject to Section 9010 of 
the F edei·al Affordable Care Act (YESJNO)? 

B . ACA fee assessment payable for the upcoming year 
C . ACA fee assessment paid 
D. Prenlltuu w1ltteu subject to ACA 9010 assessnieut 
E. Total Adjusted Capital before surplus adjustment 
F. Total Adjusted Capital after swplus adju•tment 
G . Authorized Contt·ol Level after surplus adjustnieut 

H. Would reporting the ACA a"Ssess111ent as of 
Decen1bei· 31 , 2016, have tt·iggei·ed an RBC action? 

23. Reinsurance 
A Ceded Reinsurance Report 

Section 1 - General Interrogatories 

I. No 
2. No 

Section 2 - Ceded Reinsurance Report - Part A 
I. No 

2. No 
Section 3 - Ceded Reinsurance Report - Part B 

I. Not applicable. 
2. No 

B. Uncollectible Reinsurance 
Not applicable. 

C . Comnmtation of Ceded Reinsurance 

Not applicable. 

Cutrent Year 

YES 
$ 
$ 30,821,697 
$ 1,736,065,274 
$ 75,622, 557 
$ 44,800,860 
$ 33,034,477 

NIA 

D. Certified Reinsurer Rating Downgraded or Stanis Subject to Revocation 

Not applicable. 

24. Retrospectively Rated Contracts & Contracts Subject to Redetermination 

A Not applicable. 
B . Not applicable. 

C . Not applicable. 

~ 

YES 
s 29,678,901 

s 26,881,191 
s I , 730,128,181 

s 67,018,290 

s 37,339,389 

s 30,163,722 

YES 

D. As of December 31, 2016, no medical Joss ratio rebates were incurred or paid by the Company. 
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E. Risk Sharing Provisions of the Affordable Care Act 
I. Did the reporting entity \vnte accident and health insurance premitun that is subject to the Affordable 

Care Act risk sharing provisions? Yes 
2. Impact of Risk Sharing Provisions of the Affordable Care Act on Admitted Assets, Liabilities and 

Revenue for the Current Year: 

Pennanent ACA Risk Adjustment Program 
Assets 

I. Premium adjustments reeeivable due to ACA Risk Adjustment 
Liabilities 

2. Risk adjustment user fees payable for ACA Risk Adjustment 
3. Premium adjustments payable due to ACA Risk Adjustment 

Operations (Revenue & Expense) 
4. Reported as revenue in premium for accident and health contracts 

(written/collected) due to ACA Risk Adjustment 
5. Reported in expenses as ACA Risk Adjustment user fees (incurred/paid) 

Transitional ACA Reinsurance Program 
Assets 

I. Amounts re<:overable for claims paid due to ACA Reinsurance 
2. Amounts re<:overable for claims unpaid due to ACA Reinsurance 

(Contta Liability) 
3. Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans for contributions for ACA 

Reinsurance 
Liabilities 

4. Liabilities for contnl>utions payable due to ACA Reinsurance - not 
reported as ceded premiums 

5. Ceded reinsurance premiums payable due to ACA Reinsurance 
6. Liabilities for amounts held under uninsured plans contnl>utions for ACA 

Reinsurance 
Operations (Revenue & Expense) 

7. Ceded reinsurance premiums due to ACA Reinsurance 
8. Reinsurance recoveries (income statement) due to ACA Reinsurance 

payments or expected payments 
9. ACA Reinsurance contnl>utions - not reported as ceded premium 

Temporary ACA Risk Conidors Program 
Assets 

1. Accrued retrospective premium due to ACA Risk Conidors 
2. Reserve fur rate credits or policy experience rating refunds due to ACA 

Risk Conidors 
Operations (Revenue & Expense) 

21,579,912 

301,402 
19,461,990 

2,117,922 
156,627 

28,112,491 
10,729,915 

2,683,708 
1,231,235 

2,716,538 

949,558 

38,842,406 
3,540,580 

3. Effect of ACA Risk Conidors on net premium income (paid/received) 42,081,658 
4. Effect of ACA Risk Conidors on change in reserves for rate credits 

3. Roll-forward of prior year ACA risk-sharing provisiortS for the following asset (gross of any 
uouadmissiou) and liability balances, along \\~th the reasons for adjustments to prior year balance: 
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2016 OF THE Moda Health Plan, Inc. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

4. Roll-fomard of Risk Corridors Asset and Liability Balances by Program Benefit Year: 
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5. ACA Risk Corridors Receivable as of Reporting Date: 

2 3 4 5 
Estimated Amouut Non-Accrned Asset Balance 
to be Filed or Final Amotnts for A.iu ount s (G ·oss of Non-

6 

Amouut Filed "ith Impainuent or rec.eived from 

Risk Corridors Prog CMS Other Reasons CMS 
a. 2014 89,426,430 (13 ,304,7 11) 

admissions) ( 1-2-
3) 

76,12 1,719 

Non-admit ted 
An1ount 
75 ,173,702 

133,951, 163 
42,195,967 

Net Admitted 
Asset (4-5) 

948,0 17 
b. 2015 133,951, 163 133,95 1,163 
c. 2016 42,195,967 42,195,967 
d Total (a+b+c) 265 ,573,560 (13 ,304,7 11) 252,268,849 251,320,832 

25. Change in Incurred Clainis and Clainis Adjustment Expenses 

Unpaid claims as of December 31, 2015 were $88.3 million. As of December 31, 2016, approximately $92.6 million 
has been paid for incurred claims attributable to insured events of prior years. Reserves remaining for prior years are 
now SO as a result of re-estimation of tuipaid claims. Therefore, there has been a $4 .2 million unfavorable prior-year 
development from December 31, 2015 to December 31, 2016. The change is generally the result of ongoing analysis of 
recent loss development trends. Original estimates are increased or decreased, as additional iufomiation becomes 
kn0\\11. 

26. Intercompany Pooling Arrangements 
Not applicable. 

27. Stmcnlfed Settlements 
Not applicable. 

26.8 
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2016 OF THE Moda Health Plan, Inc. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

28. Health Care Receivables 

29. 

30. 

31. 

A Phannac.eutical rebate receivables are derived from quarterly phamiacy rebate billings to drug manufacturers and 
are included in health care and other ainotmts receivable. Admitted and nonadmitted ainotmts are recorded in 
health care and other receivable and are swnmarized as follows: 

Quaiter 

12/3112016 

9130/2016 

6130/2016 

313112016 

12/31/2015 

9130/2015 

6130/2015 

3/3112015 

12/31/2014 

9130/2014 

6130/2014 

3131/2014 

12/3112013 

9130/2013 

6130/2013 

313112013 

12/31/2012 

9130/2012 

6130/2012 

313112012 

Estimated 
Pharmacy Rebates 

as Rep01ted on 
Financial 

Statements 

2,625,354 

2,741,299 

2,607,346 

2,527,417 

3,026,739 

3,058,286 

2,542,877 

3,118,651 

860,292 

899,337 

758,131 

535,618 

464,242 

439,734 

418,537 

369,227 

339,859 

335,998 

274,570 

276,663 

B. Risk Sharing Receivables 

Not applicable. 

Participating Policies 

Not applicable. 

Premitllll Deficiency Reserves 

Not applicable. 

Anticipated Salvage and Subrogation 

Not applicable. 

Actual Rebates Actual Rebates 

Received Within Received Within 
Phamiacy Rebates 

as Billed 01· 
Other.v ise 
Confunied 

90 Days of Billing 9 1 to 180 Day s of 
Billing 

2,741 ,299 

2,607,346 1,516,991 

2,527,417 1,518,193 

3,026,739 3,079,935 

3,058,286 2,926,521 

2,542,877 1,873,366 

3,118,651 2,205,282 

860,292 997,229 

899,337 1,167,135 

758,131 677,310 

535,618 369,745 

464,242 248,439 

439,734 327,779 

418,537 201,290 

369,227 209,434 

339,859 208,346 

335,998 181,425 

274,570 145,430 

276,663 142,882 

26.9 

Actual Rebates 

Received More 
Than 180 Days 

Aftes· Billing 

973,582 

390,236 

455,524 

1,566,068 

458,047 

693,940 

252,539 

400,666 

693,940 

195,145 

81 ,899 

205,429 

157,648 

119,531 

129,930 

101,240 

98,024 



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2016 OF THE Meda Health Plan, Inc. 

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES 
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES 

GENERAL 

1.1 Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company Syslem consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or more of which 
is an insurer? ·····--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········- Yes [ X I No [ 

tt yes, complete Schedule Y, Parts 1, 1A and 2 

1.2 tt yes, did the reporting entity register and file with ~s domiciliary State Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent, or with 
such regulatory officia l of the slate of domicile of the principal insure r in the Holding Company System, a regislration statement 
providing disclosure substantially s imila r to the standards adopted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) in 
tts Model Insurance Holding Company System Regula lory Acl and model regula lions pertaining therelo, or is the reporting entfy 
subjecl to standards and disclosure requirements substantia lly s imilar lo those required by such Ad and regulations? -·········--··· Yes [ X I No [ N/A [ 

1.3 State Regula ting? ···········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········· Oregon 

2.1 Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by·laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of settlement of the 
reporting entity? ·--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········- Yes [ No [ X I 

2.2 ttyes, date of change: ... ·--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--········-----------

3.1 State as of wllat date the latest financia l examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made.-··········--·········--········· ____ 1;.;:21;;,;3:;,;1"'/20= 15:.... __ _ 

3.2 State the as of dale that the latest financia l examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting 
entfy. This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the da le the report was completed or re leased ........... . 12131/2012 

3.3 State as of wllat date the latest financia l examination report became available to other states or the public from e tther the stale of 
domicile or the reporting entfy. This is the re lease date or completion date of the examina lion report and not the date of the 
examina tion {balance sheet date).-··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--········· 12/31/2013 

3.4 By wha t department or departments? 
Oregon Department of Consumer and Business Services, Insurance Division -··········--··········--·········--··········--··········-

3.5 Have all financial statement adjustments ~hin the latest financia l examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial 
statement fi led wtth Departments? -··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········- Yes [ 

3.6 Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied wtth? -·········--··········--··········--··· Yes ( 

4.1 During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiliated sales/service organization or any 
combination thereof under common control (other than salaried employees of the reporting entity), receive credit or commissions for or 
control a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) ot 

4.1 1 sales of new business? ········--··········--··········--·········--··········-
4.1 2 renewals? -··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········-

4.2 During the period covered by this statement, did any sales/service organization owned in whole or in part by the reporting entity or an affiliate , 
reoeive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct 
premiums) of: 

No [ 

No [ 

Yes [ 
Yes [ 

4.21 sales of new business? ········--··········--··········--·········--··········- Yes ( 
4.22 renewals? -··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········- Yes ( 

5.1 Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement? ···········--·········--··········- Yes ( 

5.2 If yes, provide the name of the entity, NAIC Company Code, and stale of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has 
oeased to exist as a result of the merger or consoltdation. 

1 
Name of Enti 

2 3 
NAIC Com an Code Stale of Domicile 

6.1 Has the reporting entity had any Certaicates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended or 

NIA [ X I 

NIA [ X I 

No [ X I 
No [ X I 

No [ X I 
No [ X I 

No [ X I 

revoked by any governmental entity during the reporting period? ·····--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--···· Yes [ I No [ X I 

6.2 tt yes, give full information: 

7.1 Does any foreign (non·Untted Stales) person or entfydireclly or indireclly control 10% or more of the reporting entity? -··········--·········-- Yes [ ) No [ X ) 

7.2 ttyes, 

7.2 f State the percentage of foreign control; __ ·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--·······-· --------
7.22 State the nationa lity(s) of the foreign person(s) or entity(s) or if the entity is a mu1ual or reciprocal, the nationalfy of ~s manage r or 

attomey-in·facl; and identify the type of entity(s) (e.g., individual, corporation or government, manager or a ttorney in facl). 

Nationality 
.......... ] .......... 

2 
Type of Entity 

27 
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2016 OF THE Meda Health Plan, Inc. 

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES 
8.1 Is the company a subsidiary of a bank holcing company r119ulated by the Federal Resen1e Board?······--··········--·········--··········--···· Yes ( ) No ( X ) 
8.2 If response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the bank holding company. 

8.3 Is the company affiliated with one or more banl<s, thrifts or securities firms? __ ·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········· Yes ( ) No ( X ) 
8.4 If response to 8.3 is yes, please provide below the names and location (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a federal 

regulatory senrices agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Federal Deposit 
Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and the Seoorities Exchange Commission (SEC)) and identify the affiliate's primary federal regulator. 

1 
Affiliate Name 

2 
Location State 

3 4 5 6 
FRB OCC FDIC SEC 

9. What is the name and address of the independent certaied public aooountant or accounting firm retained to conduct the annual audit? 
Deloitte & Touche LLP 
11 1 SW Fifth Ave, Suile 3900 
Portland, OR 97204 

10.1 Has the insurer been granted any exemptions to the prohibited non·audil services provided by the certified independent public accountant 
requirements as allowed in Section 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation (Model Aucit Rule), or substantially similar state 
lawor regulation?_ ......... --··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········- Yes [ I No [ X I 

10.2 If the response to 10.1 is yes, provide information related to this exemption: 

10.3 Has the insurer been granted any exemptions related to the other req.iirements of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation as 
allowed for in Section 1 BA of the Model Regulation, or substantially similar state law or regulation?-··········--··········--·········--········ Yes [ I No [ X I 

10.4 If the response to 10.3 is yes, provide information related to this exemption: 

10.5 Has the reporting entity established an Audil Committee in compliance with the domiciliary state insurance laws?-··········--·········· Yes [ x I No [ I NIA [ 
10.6 If the response to 10.5 is no or n/a, please explain 

11. What is the name, address and affiliation (officer/employee of the reporting entity or actuary/consultant associated with an actuarial consulting 
firm) of the individual providing the statement of actuarial opinion/certification? 

David Thoen, Deloitte Consulting LLP 
Suile 2800 
so South Six1h Street 

Minneapolis, MN 55402·1538 ·--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········-
12.1 Does the reporting entity own any seairilies of a real estate holding company or otherwise hold real estate indirectly? -··········--·········-- Yes ( ) No ( X ) 

12.11 Name of real estate holding company_ 

12.12 Number of parcels involved -·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--······· 
12.13 Total book/adjusted carrying value _··········--·········--··········--··········--·········-$ ··········--··········--

12.2 ff, yes provide explanation: 

13. FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY: 
13.1 What changes have been made during the year in the Uniled States manager or the Uniled States trustees of the reporting entity? 

13.2 Does this statement contain all business transacted for the reporting entity through its Uniled States Branch on risks wherever localed?-··· 

13.3 Have there been any changes made to any of the trust indenb.Jres during the year?······--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········-
13.4 ff answer to (13.3) is yes, has the domiciliary or entry state approved the changes?··--··········--·········--··········--··········--· Yes [ 
14.1 Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, pri~al aooounting officer or controller, or persons performing 

similar functions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards? -··········--··········--·········­
(a) Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional 

relationsllips; 
{b) Full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be fi led by the reporting entity; 
(c) Compliance wilh applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations; 
(d) The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and 
(e) Accountability for adherence to the oode. 

14.11 ff the response to 14.1 is No, please explain: 

Yes [ 
Yes [ 

I No I 

I No I I 
I No I I 
I NIA [ 

Yes [ X J No I 

14.2 Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended?··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--······· Yes ( ) No ( X ) 
14.21 ff the response to 14.2 is yes, provide information related to amendment(s). 

14.3 Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers?-··········--·········--··········--··········--·········- Yes ( ) No ( X ) 
14.31 ff the response to 14.3 is yes, provide the nature of anywaiver(s). 

27.1 



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2016 OF THE Meda Health Plan, Inc. 

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES 

15.1 Is the reporting entity the beneficiatyof a Letter of Creclit that is unrelatecl to reinsurance where the issuing orcoofirming bank is not on the 
SVOBank List? -··········-·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-··········-·········- Yes [ I No [ X I 

15.2 If the response to 15.1 is yes, indicate the American Bankers Association (ABA) Routing Number and the name of the issuing or coofirming 
bank of the Letter of Credit and describe the circumstances in which the Letter of Crecla is triggerecl. 

American 
Bankers 

Association 
(ABA) Routing 

Number 

2 

lssuina or Confirmino Bank Name 

3 

Circumstances That Can Trin~r the Letter of Crecla 

4 

Amount 

··········--····· ··········--·········--··········--··········--·········-- ····--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········· --··········--·········· 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
16. Is the purchase or sale of all investments of the repotting entity passed upon either by the board of directors or a subordinate committee 

thereof? -··········-··········-·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-··········-·········- Yes [ X I No [ 
17. Does the reporting entity keep a complete permanent reoord of the proceedings of its board of directors and all subordinate committees 

thereof? -··········-··········-·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-··········-·········- Yes [ X I No [ 
18. Has the reporting entity an establishecl procedure for disclosure to its board of directors or trustees of any material interest or affilia tion on the 

part of any of as officers, directors, truslees or responsible employees that is in cooflict with the official duties of such person?-·········--···· Yes [ X I No [ 

FINANCIAL 
19. Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Stalutory Accounting Principles (e.9., Generally Acceptecl 

Accounting Principles)?-··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--··· Yes [ I No [ X I 
20.1 Total amount loaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans): 20.1 1 To directors or other officerL.-......... ..$ ··--··········--········ 

20.12 To stockholders not officers. .. __ ........ $ ··--··········--········ 
20.13 Trustees, supreme or grand 

(Fraternal Only) --·········--··········..$ ··--··········--········ 
20.2 Total amount of loans outstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of 

policy loans): 20.21 To directors or other officerL.-......... ..$ ··--··········--········ 
20.22 To stockholders not officers. .. __ ........ $ ··--··········--········ 
20.23 Trustees, supreme or grand 

(Fraternal Only) --·········--··········..$ ··--··········--········ 
21.1 Were any assels repottecl in this statement subject to a contractual obligation to transfer to another party without the liability for such 

obligation being repartee! in the statement? --··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--········ Yes [ I No [ X I 
21.2 tt yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year: 21.21 Rented from others. .... ·--··········--$ ··--··········--········ 

21.22 Borrowed from others.·--··········--$ ··--··········--········ 
21.23 Leasecl from others ·--··········--····$ ··--··········--········ 
21.24 Other-··········--·········--··········-$ ··--··········--········ 

22.1 Does this statement include payments for assessments as described in the Annual Statement Instructions other than guaranty fund or 
guaranty association assessments? -··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--········ Yes [ X I No [ 

22.2 ttanswer isyes: 22.21 Amount paidas lossesor risk adjustment .$ ··--·········.2,041,609 

22.22 Amount paid as expenses ···--··········-$ ··--··········--········ 
22.23 Other amounts paid ······--··········--···.$ ··--··········--········ 

23.1 Does the reporting entity report any amounts clue from paren~ subsiciaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement? ·········--··········--······· Yes ( X ) No ( ) 
23.2 tt yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent includecl in the Page 2 amount:·········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········_.$ ··········--.65. 724. 301 

INVESTMENT 

24.0f Were a ll the stocks, bonds and other securities owned December 31 of current year, over which the reporting entity has exclusive control, in 
the actual possession of the reporting entity on said date? (other than securities lending programs addressed in 24.03) ......... ·--··········-- Yes [ X I No [ 

24.02 If no, give full and complete information relating thereto 

24.03 For security lending programs, provide a description of the program including value for collateral and amount of loanecl securities, and 
whether collateral is carriecl on or off·balance sheet. (an alternative is to reference Note 17 where this information is also provided) 

24.04 Does the Company's security lending program meel the requirements for a conforming program as outlinecl in the Risk-Based Capaal 
Instructions?-·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-··········-·········-········· Yes [ I No [ I N/A [ X I 

24.05 tt answer to 24.04 is yes, report amount of collateral for conforming programs. ··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--.$ ··········--··········--

24.06 tt answer to 24.04 is no, report amount of collateral for other programs. ·······--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········_.$ ··········--··········--

24.07 Does your securities lending program require 102% (domestic securities) and 105% (foreign securities) from the counterparty at the 
outset of the contract? -··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········- Yes [ No [ N/A [ X I 

24.08 Doesthe reportingentitynon-adma when thecollateral receivedfromthecounterpartyfallsbelow100%? _ .......... --··········--····· Yes ( No ( N/A ( X ) 

24.09 Does the reporting entity or the reporting entity 's securities lending agent utilize the Master Securaies lending Agreement (MSLA) to 
conduct securities lending? -·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--········· Yes [ J No [ J N/A [ X J 
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES 

24.10 For the reporting enti1y's security lencling program state the amount o1 the following as December 31 o1 the current year. 

24.101 Total fair value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Scheclule DL, Parts 1 ancl 2. ···--·········--··········--·····.$ ··--··········--······O 
24.102 Total book acljustecl/carrying value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Scheclule DL, Parts 1 ancl 2 --··········J ··--··········--······O 
24.103 Total payable for securi1ies lencling reported on the liability page. ······--··········--··········--·········--··········--··$ ··--··········--······O 

25.1 Were any of the stod<s, boncls or other assets of the reporting entityownecl at December 31 of the current year not exclusively uncler the 
control of the reporting entity, or has Ille reporting en1ity sole! or transfefrecl any assets subject to a put option contract that is curren11y in 
force? (Excludesecuritiessubjecttolnterrogatory21 .1 ancl24.03) . ....... --··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········- Yes [XI No [ 

25.2 If yes, state the amount the reof a t December 31 of the current year: 

25.3 For category (25.26) provicle the following: 

25.21 Subject to repurchase agreements _··········--····$ -·········--··········-
25.22 Subject to reverse repurchase agreements _ ......... ....$ -·········--··········-
25.23 Subject to clollar repurchase agreements -··········_....$ -·········--··········-
25.24 Subject to reverse cfofla r repurchase agreements _ .... $ -·········--··········-
25.25 Placecl oocfer option agreements ··········--··········_....$ -·········--··········-
25.26 Letter stock or securities restricted as to sale • 

exctucling FHLB Capi1al Stock _·········--··········__.$ -·········--··········-
25.27 FHLB Capital Stock ·····-·········-··········-····$ -·········-··········-
25.28 On cleposit with states ··--·········--··········--····$ -·········__J7, 396, 555 
25.29 On cleposit with other regula tory boclies ···--·········....$ -·········--··········-
25.30 Pledged as colla teral · excluding collateral pleclged to 

an FHLB .. ·--··········--··········--·········--····$ -·········--··········-
25.31 Pledged as colla teral to FHLB ·including assets 

backing funding agreement• --··········--·········....$ -·········--··········-
25.32 Other --··········--·········--··········--··········__.$ -·········--··········-

L. ...... ·--··········--... ~-.=--:.~ ... ~r~ ......... --·········--...... L .......... --··········--.... ~ .. ~~~ ..... --··········--......... _L ....... ~: ...... J 
26.1 Does Ille reporting entity have any heclging transactions reported on Scheclule DB?·--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········- Yes ( No [ X I 

26.2 If yes, has a comprehensive clescription of the hedging program been macle available to the clomiciliary state? -··········--·········--···· Yes ( ) No ( ) N/A ( X ) 
If no, attach a description with this statement. 

27.1 Were any preferred stocks or boncls owned as of December 31 of the current year manclatorilyconvertible into equity, or, at the option of the 
issuer, convertible into equity?-·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········- Yes [ I No [ X I 

27.2 If yes, state the amount the reof a t December 31 of the current year. ·--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--········$ ··--··········--········ 

28. Exctucling items in Schedule E • Part 3 • Special Deposi1s, real estate , mortgage loans ancl investments helcl physically in the reporting entity's 
offices, vaults or safety cleposit boxes, were all stocks, boncls ancl other securities, owned throughout the current year helcl pursuant to a 
custodial agreement with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 1, Ill • General Examination Considerations, F. 
Outsourcing of Critical Functions, Custodial or Safel<eeping Agreements of the NAIC Financia l Concli1ion Examiners Handbook? ......... --···· Yes [ X I No [ 

28.01 For agreemen1s that comply with the requirements of Ille NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Hanclbook, complete Ille following: 

1 2 
Name of Custocli s Custodian's Aclclress 

U.S. Bank CUsl odial Services ···--··········--·········- 555 SI Oak St , Por t land, (Jl 97204 _·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········-

28.02 For a ll agreements that clo not comply wi1h the requirements of the NAJC Financial Conclition Examiners Handbook, provicle lhe name, location 
ancl a complete explanation: 

l... ...... ·--·········---~~~~ .......... --.......... _ [ __ .......... --........ L~°.~'~' .. --··········--...... l ......... __ 9.°.~~l~~ .. :m~rn., ...... --....... ..1 

28.03 Have the re been any changes, including name changes, in the custoclian(s) iclentaied in 28.01 cluring the current year? ........ ·--··········--··· Yes ( No I x I 
28.04 If yes, give full ancl complete irrformation relating thereto: 

L. ....... --...... ~l~~~i~~ .......... __ J ..... __ ......... ~~;s~~ .......... __ ..... 1 .. ~ ... °.f~C~.e ... J ___ ........ --..... ~ ... ~ .......... --....... J 
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28.05 Investment management - Identify all investment advisO<S, investment managers, brokerlclealers, inducing individuals that have the authority to 
make investment decisions on behalf of the reporting entity. For assets that are managed internally by employees of the reporting entity, note as 
such. r ... lhat have access to the investment accounts"; • ... handle secl.rities1 

1 2 
Name of Firm or Individual Affiliation 

R.V. Kllhns & Assoc iates, Inc. -·········--··········--··········--·········- U-·········-
Pac i f ic Investment Manageioent C-any, LLC ···········--·········--··········- U-·········-
Pr i.e Advisors, Inc. ··········--··········--··········--·········--··········-- U-·········-

28.0597 For those firms~ndividuals listed in the table for Question 28.05, do any firm&individuals unaffiliated with the repo<ting entity (i.e. 
designated with a "U1 manage more than 10% of the reporting entity's assets? .... ·--··········--··········--·········--··········--···· Yes [ No [ X I 

28.0598 For firm&lndivicluals unaffiliated with the reporting entity (i.e. designated with a "l.J") listed in the table tor Question 28.05, does the 
total assets under management aggregate to more than 50% ol the reporting entity's assets? ... ·--·········--··········--··········-- Yes [ No [ X I 

28.06 For those firms or individuals listed in the table for 28.05 with an affiliation code of • A" (affiliated) or ·u· (unaffiliated), provicle the information for 
the table below. 

2 3 4 

Nam al 
U.S. Secur i t i es and Exchange 

5 
Investment 

Management 
Agreement 
IMA Fil 

R.V. K"1ns & Associates, Inc. ··········--······· iss ion --·········--··········--· OS.... .......... _ 
U.S. Secur i t i es and Exchange 

Paci f ic Invest ment llanagement C~any, LLC .. 549300l<IPYQZXIJ,IY'lll38 -······ iss ion --·········--··········--· 0£... .......... _ 
U.S. Secur i t i es and Exchange 

Pr ime Advisors, Inc . ····--·········--··········· iss ion --·········--··········--· NO-··········-

29.1 Does the repo<ting entity have any civersified mullJal funds reported in Schedule 0, Part 2 (diversified according to the Securities and 
Exchange Commission (SEC) in the Investment Company Act of 1940 [Section 5(b)(1)))? -··········--·········--··········--··········--······· Yes [ X I No [ 

29.2 If yes, complete the following schedule: 

2 3 
Book/Adjusted 

l"> i ic-1p # NamA nf u . ... . al F nd ~a ..... .: ...,... Val•aA 

0075W0-77-5 -·········· iESTIOOO INCXIE tl'PORlUNITY ······-·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-··········-·········- - •••••••••• J ,401,822 
00764Q-40-5 ········- CHAll'\.AIN SMALL CO FD - />fJV -··········-··········-·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-· >--··········-339,602 
092511-50-9 ········- BLACKHOO< <l.GlN .. ALLOCATION ··········-·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-··········-·········- >--··········-1,398,800 
29875E-1!Hl ····-··· AIEIUCAN El.llOPAC IFIC Grill - F2 ········-··········-·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-········· -··········-691,520 
464287-2()..-0 ········- ISIWES CaE SU' 500 INJEX RHl -·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-··········-·········-·· >--··········J , 102,001 
921909-81-8 -········· VANWARO TOT INT ST IDX-/>fJM ...... .......... 695 ,247 
29.2999 · Total 5 629 000 

29.3 For each mutual ftJnd listed in the table above, complete the fallowing schedule: 

Name of Mutual Fund tfrom above table\ 

2 

Name of Significant Holding of the 
MullJal Fund 

US Bancorp, PepsiCo Inc, ~rgan Chase Pfd, 

3 
Amount of MullJal 

Fund's Book/Adjusted 
Carrying Value 

Attributable to the 
Haldinn 

4 

Date of 
Valuation 

IEST\IOOO INCOIE tl'PORTl.tHTY ········--··········--··········--···· ~eywe ll Internat ional , The Home Depot Inc ·····-- ···--········1,401,822 .. 12/3112016 ·­
Cephe id, Al l i ed Wor ld Assurance Co Holdings Af>, 
lnt egra Li f esciences Holdings Corp, Treehouse Foods 

CHAI.PLAIN SMALL co FD - />fJV ···-··········-·········-········· Inc, llEX Inc ······-·········-··········-··········- ···-··········..339 ,602 .. 12/3112016 ·­
us Treasury Note 1.25\ , SPOR Go ld Share, Apple Inc, 

8L.ACll!lOO( <l.OBM. M.LOCATION -·········--··········--··········--· ~S Treasury Note 1.5\, US Treasury Note ·--··········· ···--········1,398 ,808 .. 12/3112016 ·­
Tain•an Sem iconductor Manufactur ing Co ltd, Al ibaba 

Proup Holding ltd />fJR, Nintendo Co ltd, Novo Nordisk 

M.ERICAN El.llOPACIFIC Grill - F2 ···········-·········-··········- ~s 8, Prudent ial PLC ····-··········-·········-···· ···-··········-691,520 .. 12/3112016 ·­
Apple Inc, Microsoft Corp, Exxon Mobi I Corp, ....,zon 

ISHAIES caE SU' 500 INJEX RJNJ -··········--··········--········ om Inc, Johnson & Jolrlson ··--··········--··········- ···--·······.1 ,102,001 .. 12/3112016 ·­
Apple Inc, Microsoft Corp, Exxon Mobi I Corp, 

VA/GJARO TOT INT ST IDX-AllM ·········--·········--··········--····· ~zon.COll Inc, Jolrlson & Johnson -··········--······· ···--··········-695,247 .. 12/3112016 ·-
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30. Provide Ille fallowing infannation for all short-term and lon11-term bonds and all prefe<recl stocks. Do not substitute amortized value or 

statement value for fair value. 

Statement (Admitted) 
V~1~ Fair Val•~ 

30.1 Bonds ... ·-··········-·········-··········-··········-········· ......... _ 31 ,511 ,828 ....... _ .. 31 ,506,44{) 
30.2 Preferred stocks _··········--··········--·········--··········--·· ·········--··········__JJ 
30.3 Totals 31 ,511 ,828 31 ,506,44{) 

30.4 DescriJe the sources or methods utilized in cletermining the fair values: 

3 
Excess of Statement 
over Fair Value (·). or 

Fair Value over 
~tatAmAnt t+\ 

····-··········-(5,388) 
····-··········-···o 

(5,388) 

Securities of Valuation Office .......... --··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--···· 

31 .1 Was the rate used to calailate fair value determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securities in Schedule D? ···--·········--··········· Yes ( X ) No ( 

31 .2 If the answer to 31.1 is yes, does Ille reporting entity have a copy of the broke( s or custodian's pricing policy (hard copy or electronic copy) for 
all brokers or custodians used as a pricing source? -··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········- Yes [ X I No [ 

31.3 If the answer to 31 .2 is no, describe the reporting entity's process for cletermining a reliable pricing source for purposes of disclosure of fair 
value for Schedule D: 

32. 1 Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office been followed? ···········--··· Yes ( X ) No ( 
32.2 If no, list exceptions: 
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES 

OTHER 

33.1 Amount of payments to trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus, if any?··--·········--··········--··········--$ -··········--··········-

33.2 List the name of the organization and the amount paid a any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments to trade associations, 
service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus during the period covered by this statement. 

34.1 Amount of payments for l99al expenses, a any? -·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--·······.$ _ .......... ----842,850 

34.2 List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments for 1"9al expenses 
during the period covered by this statement. 

Name Amount Paid OOVI~~ .. & ~l.~ .. UP -:::::::::: ... ·-.-... ::::::···--... ::::::····--::::::::::····--::::::::::···-.-.. ::::::····-.-... ::::::····-.-... :: ::::::::::--::5.1.3.:~ I 1 E 2 ~ 
35.1 Amount of payments for expendillJres in connection with matters before l99islative bodies, officers or departments of government, a any? _ ....... $ _ .......... ---211, 335 

35.2 List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payment expendillJres in 
connection with matters before legislative bodes, officers or departments of government during the period covered by tflis statement. 

2 
Name Amount Paid 

Leg is lat ive Aclvoca tes , Inc. ·········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··· -··········--···.88 , 738 
Sumi! Strategies Government -··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--·········· -··········--···86,050 
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES 

PART 2 · HEAL TH INTERROGATORIES 

1.1 Does the reporting entity have any direct Medicare Supplement Insurance in force? ·····--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········· Yes [ I No [ X I 
1.2 If yes, indicate premium earned on U.S. business only . •......... ·--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--.$--------
1.3 What portion of Item (1.2) is not reported on the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit? ···--··········--·········--··········--····$--------

1.31 Reason for excluding 

1.4 Indicate amount of earned premium attributable to Canadian and/or 01her Alien not included in Item (1 .2) above ····--··········--··········--···.$--------
1.5 Indicate total incurred claims on all Medicare Supplement Insurance. ···--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--····$--------
1.6 Individual policies: 

1. 7 Group policies: 

2. Health Test: 

Most current three years: 

1.61 Total premium earned -·········--·······.$ -··········--··········O 
1.62 Total incurred claims ·······--··········-$ -··········--·········D 
1.63 Number of covered lives -··········--·· -··········--··········O 
All years prior to most current three years: 

1.64 Total premium earned -·········--·······.$ -··········--··········O 
1.65 Total incurred claims ·······--··········-$ -··········--·········D 
1.66 Number of covered lives -··········--·· -··········--··········O 

Most current three years: 

1.7 1 Total premium earned -·········--········$ -··········--·········D 
1.72 Total incurred claims ·······--··········--$ -··········--··········O 
1.73 Number of covered lives _··········--·· -··········--·········D 
All years prior to most current three years: 
1.74 Total premium earned -·········--········$ -··········--·········D 
1.75 Total incurred claims ...... ·--··········--$ -··········--··········O 
1.76 Number of covered lives _··········--·· -··········--·········D 

2 
Current Year Prior Year 

2.1 Premium Numerator ······--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········· ·--·······.003,914,876 _ ......... 777 ,092,615 
2.2 Premium Denominator -·········--··········--··········--·········--··········- ·--·······.003,914,876 _ ......... 777,092,615 
2.3 Premium Ratio (2.112.2) ........ --·········--··········--··········--·········--···· ·--··········--1.000 -·········--···1.000 
2.4 Reserve Numerator-··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--··· ·--·······206,220,890 _ ......... .125,579 ,674 
2.5 Reserve Denominator ····--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········· ·--·······206,220,890 _ ......... .125,579 ,674 
2.6 Reserve Ralio (2.412.5) _·········--··········--··········--·········--··········- ·--··········--1.000 -·········--··.1 .000 

3.1 Has the reporting entity received any endowment or gift from contracting hospitals, physicians, dentists, or others that is agreed will be 
returned when, as and if the earnings of the reporting entity permits? ·········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········· Yes [ I No [ X I 

3.2 If yes, give particulars: 

4.1 Have copies of all agreements stating the period and nature of hospitals', physicians', and dentists' care offered to subscribers and 
dependents been filed with the appropriate r<•;iulatory agency? ········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--···· Yes [ X I No [ 

4.2 If not previously fi led, furnish herewith a oopy(ies) of such agreement(s). Do these agreements include additional benefits offered? ···--········ Yes [ No [ 

5.1 Does the reporting entity have stop-loss reinsurance?-·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········· Yes [ X I No [ 

5.2 If no, explain: 

5.3 Maximum retained risk {see instructions) 5.3 1 Comprehensive Medical·--··········__.$ _ .......... ---850,000 

5.32 Medical Only·········--··········--········$ -··········--··········· 
5.33 Medicare Supplement -··········--·······$ -··········--··········· 
5.34 Dental & Vision ·····--··········--·······.$ -··········--··········· 
5.35 Other Limited Benefit Plan ·--··········-$ -··········--··········· 
5.36 Other-·········--··········--··········__.$ -··········--··········· 

6. Describe arrangement which the reporting entity may have to protect subscribers and their dependents against the risk of insolvency including 
hold harmless provisions, conversion privileges with other carriers, agreements with providers to continue rendering services, and any other 
agreements: 

Continuity of care and hold harmless provisions are included in the contracts. --·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--······ 

7.1 Does the reporting entity set up its claim liability for provider services on a service date basis?_··········--·········--··········--··········--···· Yes [ X I No [ 

7.2 If no, give details 

8. Provide the following information regarding participaling providers: 8.1 Number of providers al start of reporting year --··········--·ll ,682 
8.2 Number of providers al end of reporting year --··········--.ll, 006 

9.1 Does the reporting entity have business subject to premium rate guarantees? ···········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········- Yes [ I No [ X I 

9.2 If yes, direct premium earned: 9.21 Business with rale guarantees between 15-36 months. .. L-··········--··········· 
9.22 Business with rale guarantees over 36 months ....... ___$...._ ......... ·--··········· 
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10.1 Does the reporting entity have Incentive Pool, Withhold or Bonus Arrangements in its provider contracts? ·--··········--·········--··········- Yes [ I No [ X I 

10.2 If yes: 

11 .1 Is the reporting entfy organized as: 

10.21 Maximum amount payable bonuses.·--··········--$ -··········--··········-
10.22 Amount actually paid for year bonuses.... ......... ·--···$ -··········--··········-
10.23 Maximum amount payable withholds. ...... ·--··········_$ -··········--··········-
10.24 Amount actually paid for year wtthholds.__ .......... - $ -··········--··········-

11.12 A Medical Group/Staff Model, ·······--········ 
11.13 An Individual Practice Associalion (IPA), or, . 
11.14 A Mixed Model (combination of above)? _ 

Yes [ 
Yes [ 
Yes [ 

No I x I 
No I x I 
No I x I 

11.2 Is the reporting entfy subject to Statutory Minimum Capttal and Surplus Requirements? -·········--··········--··········--·········--··········- Yes [ X I No [ 
11.3 If yes, show the name of the state requiring such minimum capttal and surplus. -··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--......... Oregon 
11.4 If yes, show the amount required.-··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········-$ 2 500 000 
11.5 Is this amount included as part of a contingency reserve in stockholdefs equfy? ······--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········- Yes [ X I No [ I 
11.6 If the amount is calculated, show the calculalion 

12. List service areas in which reporting entity is licensed to operate: 

1 
Name of Service Area 

Oregon ·--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········­
Wash ington -·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--········· 
Alaska ·····--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--·········· 
Idaho ···········-·········-··········-··········-·········-··········-······ 
Texas -·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·· 

Ca l i forn ia -·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--········· 
··········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········-

13.1 Do you act as a custocian for health savings accounls? -·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········- Yes [ ) No [ X ) 

13.2 If yes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting elate.-··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--········$ ··--··········--········ 

13.3 Do you act as an administrator for health savings acoounls? ···--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········- Yes ( ) No ( X ) 

13.4 If yes, please provide the balance of funds administered as of the reporting date. ·····--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--$ ··--··········--········ 

14.1 Are any of the captive affiliates reported on Schedule S, Part 3, authorized reinsurers? ·······--·········--··········--··········--········· Yes ( 
14.2 If the answer to 14.1 is yes, please provide the following: 

I No I 

3 4 Assels Suooortina Reserve Credtt 

Company Name 

2 
NAIC 

Company 
Code 

Domiciliary 
Jurisdiction 

Reserve 
Credit 

Lett;ra of I T~st I 7 

Credit Aareemenls Other 

15. Provide Ille following for individual ordinary life insurance· policies (U.S. business only) for the current year (prior to reinsurance assumed or 
ceded): 

I NIA [ X I 

15.1 Direct Premium Written ········--·········-$ ··········--··········--
15.2 Total Incurred Claim• --··········--···$ ··········--··········--
15.3 Number of Covered Lives _·········--·············--··········--

28.1 



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2016 OF THE Moda Health Plan, Inc. 

Balance Si-t (Pages 2 and 3) 

FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA 
1 

2016 
2 

2015 
3 

2014 
4 

2013 
5 

2012 

1. To1al admitted asse1s (Page 2, Line 28) _··········- ........ -----366,378,390 ·····--··.558 ,733,600 ··--·····353,676 ,426 --·······208,792, 162 ~ .......... 284,109 ,432 

2. To1al liabilities (Page 3, Line 24) ·····--·········--· ........ ----288,005,834 ·····--··:491 , 715,400 ··--·····232,614, 763 __ ........ 133,003,703 L-.......... 208,2ll,829 

3. StaMotyminimum capital and surplus requirement ········--···2,500,000 ·····--·····.2,500,000 ··--········.2,500 ,000 --·········_.2 ,500,000 ~ .......... -2,500,000 

4. To1alcapi1al andsurplus (Page3,Line33) _ ......... _ ········--·n .572,556 ·····--····67,018,200 ··--·····.121 ,061 ,663 --·········74 ,888,459 ~ .......... .J5,878 ,603 

Income Staternen1 (Page 4) 

5. To1al revenues (Line 8) .... ·--··········--·········- ........ -----903.914,876 ·····--··m ,092,615 ··--····.749,517,784 --·······292,9n,506 ~ .......... 249,432,584 

6. To1al medical and hospital expenses (Line 18) _ ........ -874,329,435 ·····--···778,817, 127 ··--····.li95,956 ,469 __ ....... 260,539 ,087 L-.......... 218,001 ,m 

7. Claims adjus1ment expenses (Line 20) _·········- ········--·38,492,066 ·····--····27,047,760 ··--·······27, 100 ,048 __ ........ ..1 1, 142,383 L-.......... _11,526,925 

8. To1al administrative expenses (Line 21) ........... __ ········---« .330,n5 ·····--····24,732,646 ··--·······37,501 ,823 --········· 14,899 ,917 ~ .......... _14,711,360 

9. Net underwriting gain (loss) (Line 24) ... ·--·········· ........ __ (53,237,350) ..... ___ ..(63,504,918) ··--····.111 ,040 ,556) --·········-6,391, 119 L-.......... _ 5, 192,522 

10. Net inves1ment gain (loss) (Line 27)-··········--···· ········--·.33,525,341 ·····--·····.1 ,422 ,612 ··--·········7 ,519 ,292 --·········-5 ,002,948 ~ .......... _ 2, 721 ,202 

11 . To1alother income(Lines28plus29) ___ ········- ········--······.168,217 ·····--········(142,814) ··--··········-(54 ,181) --·········-( 109 ,075)~ .......... _ (36,290) 

12. Net income or (loss) (Line 32)·--··········--········ ........ _(12,004,649) ·····--···(49,529,4ll) ··--·······j5, ln ,595) __ ......... -7,495,948 L-.......... _ 5,260,256 

Cash Aow (Page 6) 

13. Net cash from operations (Line 11) .... --··········- ........ __ (36,767,852) ..... _.(116,951 ,060) ··--··..(115,728 ,406) --·······.(78,802 ,427)1--.......... ....29,033,749 

Risk-Based Capital Analysis 

14. Total adjusted capi1al ·--·········--··········--···· ········--·n ,572 ,556 ·····--····67 ,018,200 ··--·····.121 ,061 ,663 --·········74 ,888,459 ~ .......... .J5,878 ,603 

15. Authorized control level risk-based capi1al --······· ········--·.33,034,477 ·····--····~. 163, 722 ··--·······26,673,528 __ ......... 12,867,241 1--.......... _11 ,474,716 

Enrollment (Exhibit 1) 

16. Total members at end of period (Column 5, Line 7) ········--······.129,793 ·····--·········2 16,267 ··--··········....207,849 --·········---86,289 ~ .......... __ .74,919 

17. Total members months (Column 6, Line 7) _·········- ········--···1,719,487 ·····--······2,612,932 ··--········.2,209 ,990 __ ......... --985 ,719 1--.......... ---849,556 

Opera11ng Peroentage (Page 4) 
(Item divided by Page 4, sum of Lines 2, 3 and 5) x 
100.0 

18. Premiums earned plus risk revenue (Line 2 plus 
Lines3and5) ...... ·--··········--·········--········ ········--·········-100.0 ·····--··········-100.0 ··--··········-100 .0 --·········--.100.0 ~--········--··.100.0 

19. Total hospital and medical plus other non·health 
(Lines 18plusline 19) .... --·········--··········- ········--·········-96.7 ·····--··········-100.2 ··--··········---92.9 --·········--··88.9 '--··········--····87.4 

20. Cost containment expenses _.·········--··········- ········--·········-1.1 ·····--··········-0.9 ··--··········--·1.0 --·········--····1.2 ~--········--······1.4 

21. Otherdaims adjustment expenses -·········--···· ········--·········-3.1 ·····--··········_2 5 ··--··········--·2.7 --·········--····2.6 '--··········--······3.2 

22. Total underwriting deductions (Line 23) ········--···· ········--·········-105.9 ·····--··········-108.2 ··--··········-101.5 --·········--··97 .8 ~--········--····97 .9 

23. Totalunderwritinggain (loss) (Line 24)_ ......... _ ········--·········....{5.9) ·····--··········__(82) ··--··········_(1.5) --·········--····2.2 ~--········--······2.1 

Unpaid Claims Analysis 
(U&t Exhibit, Part 28) 

24. Total claims incurred for prior years 
(Line 13, Col. 5) -·········-··········-··········- ........ _.92,566,977 ..... - .. .103,389, 100 ··-·······.33,249 , 158 _ ......... 24,701,016 ~ .......... _19,806 ,l>O 

25. Estimated liability of unpaid daims-lprior year (Line 
13, Col. 6)1 ·-··········-··········-·········-· ........ _.88,335,503 ·····-····88,252 ,975 ··-·······31,847 ,000 _ ......... 27 ,004,000 ~ .......... _22 ,484,000 

ln¥8Slrnenls In Parent, Subsidiaries and 
Afllllales 

26. Affiliated bonds (Sch. D Summary, Line 12, Col. 1) 

27. Affiliated preferred stocks (Sch. D Summary, 
Line 18, Col. ll -·········--··········--··········- ········--·········--·· 

28. Affiliated common stocks (Sch. D Summary, 
Line 24, Col. ll -·········--··········--··········- ········--·36,971 ,287 ·····--····37,995,626 ··--·······24,595,574 __ ......... 19,004 ,823 L-.......... .23,299,387 

29. Affiliated shott·terrn investments (subtotal 
included in Schedule DA Verification, Col. 5, 
Line l O) .......... --··········--·········--··········- ········--·········--o ·····--··········--··o ··--··········--·····o --·········--·······D ~--········--·········D 

30. Affiliated mortgage loans on real estate ········--···· ········--·········--·· --·········--·········· L---·········--·········-

31 . All o1heraffiliated -··········--··········--·········- ········--···6, 182,611 ·····--······7,455,502 ··--·········7,366, 193 --·········.J,087,537 ~ .......... _ 7,540 ,427 

32. To1alofabovelines26to31 _ ......... --·········· ········--·!13, 153,898 ·····--····45,451 ,128 ··--·······31 ,961 ,767 __ ......... 26,992 ,360 L-.......... ....30,839,814 

33. Total investment in parent included in Lines 26 to 
31 above. 

NOTE: If a party to a merger, have the two most recent years of t111s exh1M been res1ated due to a merger in compliance with the disclosure 
requiremen1s of SSAP No. 3, Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors? -·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--·· Yes [ 

If no, please explain: -··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--·········--··········--··········--··· 
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2016 OF THE Moda Health Plan, Inc. 

SCHEDULE T PREMIUMS AND OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 
Allocated b States and Territories 

States, etc. 
1. Alabama-·········- AL 
2. Alaska ···--··········· AK 
3. Arizona ······--······ AZ 
4. Arkansas ··········- AR 
5. California_ .......... CA 
6. Colorado_ ........... CO 
7. Connecticut _ ....... CT 
8. Oelaware _ .......... _ DE 
9. District of Columbia_ DC 

10. Florida .......... ·--··· FL 
11. Georgia·····--······· GA 
12. Hawaii --·········- HI 
13. Idaho .. --·········- ID 
14. Illinois ........ --······· IL 
15. Indiana -·········- IN 
16. Iowa .......... ·--······ IA 
17. Kansas -··········- KS 
18. Kentucky··········-- KY 
19. Louisiana .......... _ LA 
20. Main• -··········--··· ME 
21 . Maryland_ ........... MD 
22. Massachusetts ......... MA 
23. Michigan···--······· Ml 
24. Minnesota·--······· MN 
25. Mississippi _........... MS 
26. Missouri ·--·········· MO 
27. Montana-··········- MT 
28. Nebraska-·········- NE 
29. Nevada.·--·········· NV 
30. New Hampshire -··· NH 
31 . New Jersey-··········· NJ 
32. New Mexioo ·····-- NM 
33. New York ··--······· NY 
34. North Carolina . __ NC 
35. North Dakota _____ ND 

36. Ohio_··········- OH 
37. Oklahoma·--······· OK 
38. Oregon_·········-- OR 
39. Pennsylvania ···-- PA 
40. Rhocle Island ............ RI 
41. South Carolina·- SC 
42. South Dakota - ... SD 
43. Tennessee···--··· TN 
44. Texas-··········- TX 
45. Utah-··········- UT 
46. Vermont --··········· VT 
47. Virginia_··········- VA 
48. Washington ......... _ WA 
49. West Virginia ............ WV 
50. Wisconsin ........ __ WI 
51 . Wyoming _··········- WY 
52. American Samoa ..... AS 

53. Guam ·--·········- GU 
54. PuertoRioo ...... _ PR 
55. U.S. Virgin Islands ... VI 
56. Northern Mariana 

2 

Acciclent & 
Active Health 
Status Premiums 

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... -1....... __ 152 ,969. 862 

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... -1....... ·-····2,900 

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... J.. ..... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... J....... __ 607,351,346 

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... -1.. ..... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... -1....... __ 13,771 , 102 

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

....... ....IL ....... ·-··········-

Medicare 
n 1exv111 

.140. 555. 385 

4 

Medicaid 
n 1eXIX 

Islands-··········- MP ....... ....IL ....... ·--··········- ··········--··· ···--··········-
57. Canada_··········- CAN ....... ....IL ....... ·--··········- ··········--··· ···--··········-
58. Aggregate other 

alien_··········--··· OT ....... XXX ...... ·--··········.D ··········--D 
59. Subtotal ....... ·--·········· ....... XXX ...... __ 774,095,210 .140,555,385 
60. Repo<ting entity 

contributions for Employee 
Benefit Plans -·········--·· ....... XXX ...... ·--··········- ··········--··· ···--··········-

61 . Total (Direct Business) 6 774 095 210 140 555 385 
DETAILS OF WRrTE·INS 

58001. -··········-··········-········ ....... XXX ..... . 
58002. -··········-··········-········ ....... XXX ..... . 
58003. -··········-··········-········ ....... XXX ..... . 
58998. Summary of remaining 

write·ins for Line 58 from 

Direct Business Onl 
5 6 

Fecleral 
Employees 

Health 
Benelits 

Plan 
Premiums 

Life & Annuity 
Premiums & 

Other 
Considerations 

.......... __JJ ·····-·······D 

.......... __JJ ·····-·······o 

overflow page··--·········· ....... XXX...... ·--··········..D ··········--·O ···--·········D .......... __JJ ·····--·······D 
58999. Totals (Lines 58001 through 

58003 plus 58998)(Line 58 
above XXX 

7 

·······-·····o 
... 152,969,862 

·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
....... --2,900 

·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
.. .747,906,731 

·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
..... 13, 771 , 102 

·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 
·······-·····o 

.......... __JJ ·······-······o 

9 

Deposit-Type 
Contracts 

.......... ...D 

.......... ...D 

.......... _JJ 

(L) Licensed°' Chartered · Licensed Insurance Canler or Domlclled RAG; (R) Registered - Non-domlc:lled RRGs; (0) Qualified · Qualified°' Aoc:redlled Reinsurer, (E) Elgillle • Reporting 
Entitles eligible or approved lo write Surplus Lines In the state; (NJ None of Ille above - Nol allowed lo write buslness In Ille slate. 

Explanation of basis of allocation by states, premiums by state, etc. 
Premiums are allocated based on the state of residence of the group 
(a) Insert the number of L responses except for Canada and Other Alien. 
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Oregon Dentol Associotion 
An Oregon non-profit corporation 

Appoints Boord of Directors for Modo, Inc. 

Oregon Dental Service dba Delta Dental Plan of Oregon 
An Oregon fl()().(XOfit corporation 

! 
Moda,lnc. 

An Oregon business corporation 

r i i i i i i i 
Arrow Dental, 

llC 

BenefitHelp 
Solutions, Inc. 

Ow nets hip is 100% t.Slless othe<wise noted 

Dentists Benefits 
Corporation 

Dentists Benefits 
Insurance Company 

Dental Commerce 
Corporation 

Modo, Inc.is 70"shoreholder 

Delro Dentolof Washington 
is30%shorehol.der 

Dentists Management 
Corporation 

Healthy Grid, llC Mode Health 
Plan, Inc. 

Mode Health 
Services, llC 

Northwest Dentists 
Insurance Company 
Modo, Inc is 75" shoreflolder 

ODS Bend 
Property llC 

l 
360 Bond, llC 

ODS Bend Property hos 
on 80"interest and is 
o managing member 

ODS Community 
Health, Inc. 

l 
Ea.stern Oregon 

Coordinated Care 
Organization, llC 

ODS Community Heotth, Inc. 
(29%interest). Greater Oregon 

Behavioral Health, Inc ond certain 
other parties ore the members 

Payless Drug 
Stores, Inc. 

l 
Payless Drug 

Pharmacy Group, llC 
PayLess Drug Stores. Inc. (70" interest) and MWMD 

Pharmacy SOiutions a LLC ore the members 

Washington State Dental 
Assock1tionis25%shorehok.fer 

l i l 
Ardon Health, llC 

An Oregon limitBd 
foblirycompony 

Care RX, llC 
PoytessOrugPhormocyGroup, !LC 

(66%interest) and certain other 
parties ore the members 

! 
ResPack, llC 

Core Rx, LLC(30"interest)ond 
E'mpRes l/'esPock Holding, LLC 

(70"interest)ore the members 

MWMD Pharmacy 
Holdings, llC 
dba Signature 

Pharmacy Solutions 
A Washing too fmited foblirycompony 
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